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Our lifeblood is service. Everyday, we open our doors and
provide seamless value-added service to Filipinos who are
working hard to earn and save for a brighter future.

We envision a community where everyone has equal
access to quality financial services and everybody is
empowered to make wiser financial decisions.

Family First
Knowledge is Power
Confidence is Gold

Health is Wealth
United we stand, divided we fall.
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CHAIRMAN'’S

N MESSAGE

In 2020, the guiding principle of Pacific Ace
Bank’s activities continues to be Community. This
year, we continue to build a community bank that

gives inclusive access to banking services and
products to underprivileged members of the
community.

We pursue the Pacific Ace Savings Bank’s
mission in three areas.

Business Outlook
PASB grants capital access to micro
entrepreneurs and uplift our small business
clients with coaching to build and grow their
projects..

Digital Strategy
We are in the process of developing mobile apps
to allow transfers and payments using the
Instapay network.

Community Center
Last month, we moved into Pacific Ace Green
Building. This center will welcome our community
members and provide a space where they can
engage with one another in educational and
micro-entrepreneurial pursuits.

In 2020, we faced the unprecedented health and
social challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic.
More than ever, Pacific Ace Savings Bank remains
resolute in its outreach and support of the most
fragile and underprivileged.

- Verona Joy S. Dio -
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PRESIDENT'S

MESSAGE

2020, the year of the global COVID19 health
pandemic is a year that we will not forget.

We faced many obstacles. But throughout, | am
filled with pride at the dedication of our team to
the bank’s mission and vision.

As a result, Pacific Ace Savings Bank assets
increased by 33%, deposits by 35%,
Loans increased by 19%
and our net income increased by 30%.

@ 2020 @ 2019

Assets

Deposits

96,178,000
Loans

11,669,000
8,980,000

Net Income

0 200,000,000 400,000,000 600,000,000

| give my heartfelt thanks to the Pacific Ace
Savings Bank team for their perseverance and
enthusiasm to serve the unbanked and
underprivileged members of our community.

- Virginia S. Dio -
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POSITIVE RESULT OF OPERATIONS

Balance Sheet Year / (In Million PHP)
600

[ Assets [ Liabilities Equity
400
200
20]19) 2020

Despite of the COVID-19 pandemic that resulted to the closure of most of the mSMEs that we
serve, we are still able to increase our assets, liabilities and equity compared to the previous year.

The growth of our assets to P159 million is a result of the increased deposit liabilities at P126
million, e-money at P19 million and net income of P11 million.

The main income of banks come from loan
Net Income As of Month End-2020/ (inMilion PHP)  INtETESTS, deposits, investments and
W 2020 W 2019 commission from ATM transactions and other
service charges.

In our case, the chart shows that our income
during the first semester of 2020 is lower than
that of 2019. This follows the declaration of
enhanced community quarantine due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. In the last semester of

2020 however, our recovery gradually took

place as the protocols eased. This enabled us

to collect the past due loans and invest more
of our excess funds to time deposit, retail
treasury bonds as well as to the services

il provided by BSP monetary operations system

(MOS).
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POSITIVE RESULT OF OPERATIONS

Despite the pandemic, our bank remains stable and performs at par. While our credit and loans
standing have been greatly affected, we continue to exert effort in turning this situation around.

Deposit Liabilities

B Savings
500.000

400.000
300.000
200.000

100.000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May

The deposit liabilities have also increased
by 35%, compared to the previous year.
Savings deposit has increased by 45%
while demand deposit has increased by
5%. This only means that despite the
pandemic, our customers still opted to
save for their future and not to withdraw
their money for emergency funds.

The bank is able to maintain the trust of
the community by attaining almost half a
billion deposit liabilities from more than
25,000 depositors.

All these were possible because of the
good impression we provide with our
customers from fast and reliable service,
nature centric offices, and competitive
interest rates.

Jun

No. of Customers

B Demand [ Time

26000

25000

24000

23000

Total Deposit Liabilities
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Depositors Served

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

As of Month End-2020
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POSITIVE RESULT OF OPERATIONS

Loans Portfolio
In the year 2020, our loan portfolio has

- increased by P15 million. This is despite
the closure of our loan releasing facility
for almost six months following the

96 quarantine protocols. The P43M total
amount of loans that we released in
2020 to our 416 customers is just 45% of
the bank's average loanable funds.
However, the bank has recovered during

45 the last quarter of 2020, as businesses
started operating again and the
Bayanihan to Recover as One Act

e BE EE NG O o UG & GE NoP o (BARO), also known as Bayanihan 2 Act,
started being implemented.

94

(In Million PHP)

As of Month End-2020

This BARO Act is a supplement to the Loan Borrowers Served
Bayanihan to Heal as One Act which the 1700

bank had implemented and adopted to

ease borrower’s loan repayment.

Because of the recovery in the last quarter
of 2020, the past due ratio has also 1600
improved.

On a positive note, the bank has
maintained its liquidity ratio at 130%. The
bank is also above its legal reserve
requirement by 300%.

No. of Customers

1500

1400
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

As of Month End-2020
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POSITIVE RESULT OF OPERATIONS

Bank’s Income from Remittance continued to increase steadily, relative to our previous year’s
performance. This only shows that despite the global pandemic, our Hong Kong and Macau
customers as well as their beneficiaries in the Philippines are still patronizing our bank.

Income from Remittance

8 B 2020
B 2019
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As of Month End-2020

To mitigate the expected impact of the pandemic in our revenue, we made cost and administrative

adjustments. Our strategy enabled us to achieve our target net income for 2020 of at least P10
million.

While we were still able to steer the wheels to the right direction despite the global crisis, we
acknowledge that COVID19 has prevented us from reaching our maximum potential impact within
our community and the OFWSs that we serve. Given this, the bank’s goal to double its operations
after the height of the pandemic restrictions is now fuels us to expand our reach to the local
customers in our community who are not yet being serviced by bigger commercial banks. We are

also expecting more positive feedback from our clientele once our green building headquarters is
inaugurated.
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SAVINGS, CHECKING & eMONEY and MORE

SAVINGS CHECKING

Special Savings Bizcheck (Personal Business)
WOW Savings Account (With special

Nation Builder (Corporate Client)
interest rate)

Chequemate (Personal Account)

Regular Savings ASENSO CA (For Loan Clients PDC)

Dream Savers (Above 12 years old)
Coolkids Savings (Kids Up to 12 year old) TIME DEPOSIT
AGAP Savings (AGAP members)

Peso Time Deposit

eMONEY

Sikap (For Employees) Family Cash Card
(OFW Remitter and Beneficiaries)

Automatic Transfer Account
ASENSO SA (Loan Clients)

ATM Payroll

ATM SERVICES

As Acquirer - 3 ATM Terminals in Subic and Paranaque

As Issuer - almost 30,000 ATMs nationwide
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LOANS

NATION BUILDER (Mortgaged Loan)

Agri Loan

Business Loan
Housing Loan

Consumer Loan

ASENSO LOAN (Unsecured Loan)

Agri Loan

Business Loan
Housing Loan

Consumer Loan

AGAP LOAN

Super Microfinance Loan
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Minimum Required Data

A. Profitability
1 Total Net Interest Income
2 Total Non-Interest Income
3 Total Non-Interest Expense
4 Pre-provision Profit
5 Allowance for Credit Losses

6 Net Income

FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

Comparative Figures

2020

£23,404,888.72
15,771,399.76
(24,414,489.52)
14,761,798.96
(3,092,664.51)
P11,669,134.45

2019

£28,075,570.00
18,420,831.00
(28,828,001.00)
17,668,400.00
(10,646,922.00)
£7,021,478.00

B. Selected Balance Sheet Data
1 Liquid Assets

P453,304,512.28

$379,608,581.00

2 Gross Loans £96,178,082.00| 91,361,494.00
3 Total Assets P647059,186.67| £491,105,591.00
4 Deposits $491,033,588.25| P364,473,856.00
5 Total Equity P98,218,625.54| £86,089,307.00
C. Selected Ratios
1 Return on Equity 12.29% 8.39%
2 Return on Assets 1.98% 1.59%
3 Capital Adequacy Ratio 21.44% 18.78%
4 Earnings per share 16.58% 10.31%
5 Book value per share 143.43% 126.38%
D. Head Count
1 Officer 9 12
2 Staff 26 34
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Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

A. Tier 1 Capital

1 Paid up common stock 68,117,500.00
2 Retained earnings 18,431,991.09
3 Undivided profits 11,669,134.45

Total Tier 1 capital 98,218,625.54

B. Tier 2 capital
1 General Loan Loss Provision 815,048.31

Total Tier 2 capital 815,048.31

C. Qualifying Capital
1 Gross Qualifying Capital 98,218,625.54
2 Deductions from Tier 1and Tier 2 Capital 815,048.31

Total Qualifying Capital 99,033,673.85

D. Credit Risk Weighted Assets
1 Capital requirements for credit risk 416,027,785.49

2 Capital requirements for market risk -

3 Capital requirements for operational risk 45,824,740.55

Total Credit Risk Weighted Assets 461,852,526.03

E. Total and Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 21.44%
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IMPROVED FINANCIAL RATIO

PASB Peer Banks Variance
Return on Equity 12.29% 6.34% 5.95%
Return on Assets 1.98% 1.25% 0.73%
Capital Adequacy Ratio 21.44% 14.31% 7.00%

As presented above, Return on Equity, Return on Assets and Capital Adequacy
Ratio are comparably higher than its peer banks. Although, net interest margin of
4.46% which is composed of interest bearing assets such as loans, deposits and
investments less interest expense from deposit liabilities is slightly lower by 5% as
compared to peer banks. These lower ratio is one of the impact of COVID-19
pandemic with bank specially during enhance community quarantine where loan
releases were held and operations declined as the bank’s target customers
particularly micro-business entrepreneur had close their businesses.

This is also one of the impacts of limiting entrants of non-SBMA residents and
employees by Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority during enhanced community
quarantine to enter the Freeport Zone where our head office is located.

Likewise, the Liquidity Ratio of the bank remains high of 117.34% wherein cash is
always available in case of unexpected withdrawals and funding requirements.

In 2021, the target to increase Net Interest Margin and lessen past due ratio are the
two important goals. This will be done by strengthening credit and loans
operations by releasing more loans and enforcing collections on or prior the
repayment due dates.
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HEAD OFFICE RENOVATION

The new head office is designed to reflect the bank’s internal purpose and mission - to inspire
people and bring the environment close to the community. The new infrastructure accommodates

the bank, the community center and leasing. All are being built together for a common goal which
is to serve the community.

A m -

’ “0. PACIFiC ACE SAVINGS BANK &
sacne

ESSSEE

011 .

COMMUNITY CENTER

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020




"™, PACIFiC ACE HIGHLIGHTS

SAVINGS BANK

HEAD OFFICE RENOVATION

We are aiming to build a testament to how much we want to uplift the clients that we serve who
are mostly underprivileged and are below the poverty line. We aim to set our structure apart as we
envision the new Pacific Ace Building to be the greenest building in SBMA and perhaps the entire
country.

Due to the observance of health and safety protocol, the construction was put on hold during ECQ.
It was re-continued after some restrictions were lifted. Thus, in the last quarter of 2020, the
Banaue hall, the new accounting department’s office and other support office were completed and
began operating.
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MOBILE APP INITIATIVE

Pacific Ace Savings Bank has developed an application that enables its depositors to check
balance and transaction history online. This is a PASB Online app that is available in Google play
for android and soon will be available in Appstore for iOS users.

' PACIFIiC ACE

The bank has started introducing the application to the market with functions such as check
balance and transaction history. It will be released in the market by the first quarter of 2020.
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MOBILE APP INITIATIVE

we 122,456.78
Available Balance

me 123,456.78

With PASB Online, depositors will be driven more to save in their account with Pacific Ace Savings

Bank. The goal is to encourage customers to save more as they can see and monitor their hard
earned money using their mobile devices.

PASB Online has added security features such One-Time Password or OTP upon registration and
is connected to customer service.
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!

"™, PACIFiC ACE HIGHLIGHTS

SAVINGS BANK

MOBILE APP INITIATIVE

The bank is also developing another log-in features that will help customers open their mobile
bank using fingerprint or face recognition.

7 PACIFiC ACE 7. PACIFIiC ACE

Log in using biometrics

Jin with your biometrics

The development of these features is on-going and will be released along with or before the
release of the Instapay features. Instapay is an Electronic Fund Transfer service that allows
depositors to transfer funds instantly between accounts of participating banks and non-bank
e-money issuers in the Philippines and is operating 24/7.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 17
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MOBILE APP INITIATIVE

Pacific Ace Savings Bank aims to support depositors to save their money and monitor their
account movement using their phone. The bank would also like to educate its customers
especially those who are unbanked and underprivileged to use their mobile phone in checking
their account balances so they may be encouraged to put more money in their bank account.

By the end of 2021 or early 2022, the bank is aiming to release new features such as Fund
Transfer and Pay Bills through Instapay.

WHAT IS THE DIFFERENCE WITH OTHER MOBILE BANK APPLICATIONS?

PASB Online has created features and designs that are more friendly to use.
e [t can display all active bank accounts and account balances
e [tcan also view up to 200 latest transactions.
e Customers can take or upload their photo to personalize their own access

58,408.87 56,308.87

HP 50,4800.00
Asenso Checking

Dream Saver

a
. _ [ Delete the picture
Jemima's Savings

2] Choose from photo library

Alan's Savings
(3) Take a picture

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020



!

"™, PACIFiC ACE HIGHLIGHTS

SAVINGS BANK

MOBILE APP INITIATIVE

e The application can also direct customers to globe number and official messenger account
for further assistance and guidance in their registration or any problem to be encountered
in accessing their user access.

Although most of its features are available with
other mobile bank applications of other banks,
PASB Online highlights its green design and
unique user interface for different online bank
experiences.

Pacific Ace Savings Bank is a community bank
focused on the customers who are unbanked,
How can we underprivileged and below the poverty line
help you? a members of the community. With this PASB
w . Online development makes the bank more
advanced compared with other community and

‘ J rural banks in the region.

Also, with our current situation brought by the

The Parific Ace Savings Bank We Care X K f
Canter s avallabia.T davs & Wesiirom Sam COVID-19 pandemic, this PASB Online can help
to 5pm to assist you. our local customers relieve from going outside
‘ just to check their account balances. As we
A Keep your account secure. Our
operators will never ask you to reveal pursue the Instapay features, we expect more
your account password. depositors to use this facility for fund transfer

and bills payment transactions.
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SOCIAL MEDIA AND WEBSITE INITIATIVES

In 2018, Pacific Ace Savings Bank sought to engage with our local community in the digital space.
Given the high penetration of Facebook in the Philippines, we created the following initiatives on
the platform:

Help Desk on Facebook messenger
The We Care Center is available 7 days a week to assist customers via messenger chat. This gives
our clients a free and easily accessible social media channel to send their queries.

Facebook feed curated for local micro-entrepreneurs

Through the Pacific Ace Savings Bank Facebook business page, we are able to publish informative
and educational articles relevant to our target customers. Our themes include money saving tips,
articles on small business and entrepreneurship, and timely updates on our products and services
and local news. We also showcase success stories of our micro entrepreneur clients.

Action Group Against Poverty (AGAP) Facebook Group

We created the facebook group Action Group Against Poverty exclusive to PASB clients. This
provided an online space where our members may interact and support each other by sharing
business knowledge and marketing their products and services.

Because of these initiatives, we are pleased to report that our analytics show an increased
engagement and following of our Facebook page.

Gender © View Full Report Age g View Full Report

61.8% (2.65K) 4.28K

Female

35.6% (1.52K)
Male

0.65% (28) 4.28K
All Other All Users 100%

18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64
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SAVINGS BANK

SOCIAL MEDIA AND WEBSITE INITIATIVES

Total Page Followers

Year by year, as the number of likes and inquiries increase, our social media platform also
improves. Our goal is to provide financial information through our posts and timely response to
inquiries and concerns.

Also, the bank empowers it's official website with a highlight of bank services and other useful
information to stay connected with the community.

. PACIFiC ACE

Services

4

CHECKING

Both of these platforms play an important role to answer the needs of the clients particularly on
the financial services that PASB offers as well as immediate concerns and issues with the client's
account, either deposit, remittance or loan.

With the aid of technology, the financial services can be availed by our clients easier and more

convenient. PASB has a dedicated We Care customer service team to respond to various inquiries
and concerns sent thru facebook messenger or website.
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SAVINGS BANK

WE CARE CENTER

We Care Center (WCC) has serviced thousands of customers for their deposit, remittance and loan
inquiries since 2018. Initially, WCC’s focus was to serve the remitters and beneficiaries’ accounts
opening and remittance concerns when the office was in hong kong. In present, WCC expands its
services to reach out to the local communities who avail mobile app services particularly on user
creation and ATM transaction concerns.

We Care Center serves the bank’s local clients and OFWs (both remitters and their beneficiaries in
the Philippines), seven days a week. The team’s goal is to ensure timely resolution of all

complaints and concerns particularly with regards to remittance and account opening transactions.

The WCC, which is composed of one (1) Manager and five (5) agents, services up to 4,000 client
inquiries per month. Typical time to resolve customer issues is 24-48 hours.
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WE CARE CENTER TEAM
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NEW ATM INITIATIVE

Along with the changes in ATM Fees, Pacific Ace Savings Bank added a new ATM terminal beside
the convenience store at Pacific Ace Garden, Subic Bay Freeport Zone, near the taxi terminal,
various business shops, SBMA and other private offices. This will give more options for the ATM
cardholders to have ATM access within Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority.

PASB’s ATM focuses on safety, convenience and nature centric environment for the customers
who avail the services. The bank aims to provide the best ATM service experience.

Our ATMs unique setting is surrounded by nature and plants, people will have a refreshing view
and will be encouraged to look back at nature.

Aside from that, PASB ATM services offer minimal and competitive ATM Fees for non-PASB card
holders with P12.35 per withdrawal.
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SAVINGS BANK OPPORTUNITIES
AND RESPONSES

PASB DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Starting with an unexpected lockdown during the enhanced community quarantine last March
2020, Pacific Ace Savings Bank’s immediate response is to follow the safety protocol as advised
by Inter-Agency Task Force (IATF) and Local Government Units (LGUs) such as Subic Bay
Metropolitan Authority (SBMA), Olongapo City LGU and others to control the spread of the virus
within the area.

Part of which are (1) to reduce physical contact with the client, (2) to limit client home visitation (i.e.
credit investigation), (3) skeletal work-arrangements, and (4) shortening of banking hours.

Although, the bank remains compliant with the safety protocols, its operations were immensely
affected.

With that the bank has identified its challenges as well as opportunities to come up with a better
response to control its problems and focus more on the possibilities that can improve its
operations.

PASB ENTERS DIGITAL PLATFORM

PASB has created a digital platform to continue the quality and convenient service while reducing
face-to-face contact with the clients. Though it takes time to develop an app and to connect with
the clearing house and the government, the bank started the mobile app functions to check
balance and view transaction history.

This digital platform is called PASB Online app which started it’'s testing phase and internal
launching in December 2020.

Through this mobile app, the client can limit physical contact since they will be able to check their
account balances and transaction history using the PASB Online app instead of going to the
nearest ATM terminal or inquiring over-the-counter.

The goal is to introduce more functions such as Fund Transfer and Bills Payment by the last
quarter of 2021.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 PAS
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SAVINGS BANK OPPORTUNITIES
AND RESPONSES

PASB DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC

LOAN RELEASES

Due to the impact of COVID-19 pandemic, loan releases and collections became challenging in the
first 6 months after the declaration of enhanced community quarantine (ECQ).

Loans Portfolio
98

As shown in the graph, the loan
96 portfolio slightly increased in the last
quarter of 2020.
o The bank’s main challenge in the credit
and loans operations is how to utilize
5 the bank’s loanable funds to support
agricultural, business, housing and
consumer loan sector.

(In Million PHP)

90
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

As of Month End-2020

The bank’s loans operations are divided into 3 groups - Nation Builder or Secured Loans, Asenso
or Unsecured Loans or Action Group Against Poverty or AGAP Loans. These departments are
continually being developed and staff are undergoing continued re-training to strengthen the
bank’s loans operations. Target customers are people who are mostly being ignored by big banks
or are unable to engage in banking activities because of tedious processes and requirements.

In line with strengthening the 3 major loan groups, the bank is also strengthening its collection and
legal department for all the bank’s past due and non-performing loans who have negative records
when it comes to loan repayments and bouncing checks.

Majority of the Bank’s borrowers availed of the grace period/moratorium provided by the Republic
Act No. 11469, also known as the “Bayanihan to Heal as One Act” wherein loan repayments,

including interest & penalties falling due during the nationwide ECQ/MECQ were not due and
demandable.
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SAVINGS BANK OPPORTUNITIES
AND RESPONSES

PASB DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC

DEPOSIT OPERATIONS

Despite potential huge withdrawals, the bank maintains its high liquidity ratio as well as total
number of deposits and electronic money balances.

Deposit Liabilities

B Savings [ Demand [ Time Total Deposit Liabilities
500.000
400.000
300.000
200.000
100.000
Jan Fe Mr Apr Ma Jun Jul Au Sep O No D

REMITTANCE OPERATIONS

On the deposit side, the bank maintains its normal volume. This only means that our clients opted
to save more for the future instead of withdrawing their money for their emergency expenses.

Income from Remittance

8 W 2020
B 2019 . . . .
Despite the emerging online remittance

trend as part of the competition of
g outsourced counterparty and the impact of
§ ) the COVID-19 pandemic in Hong Kong, the
£ , II volume of account opening and remittance
transactions are maintained.
ol I‘

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

As of Month End-2020
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SAVINGS BANK OPPORTUNITIES
AND RESPONSES

PASB DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The main challenge is how to utilize such funds to generate revenues. In the books, P520 million
is highly liquid, hence, is available for unwanted withdrawals. P372 million of which are generating
interest income. However, it is the goal to utilize these funds for loan operations that can generate
higher income.

On the other hand, to serve our valued depositors better, the has started to develop an online
bank services that enable them to check their balance, transfer and pay bills online.

UNITED WE STAND, DIVIDED WE FALL!

Our team learns more responsibilities, develops teamwork, discovers potentials and maximizes
their growth to be a significant banker for the community. We are passionate and driven to serve
our customers in the best way we can.
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PASB DURING COVID-19 PANDEMIC

Our Focus During the Pandemic

In summary, during COVID-19 pandemic, the bank’s focus is to improve its service, people and
infrastructure to better serve more clients in the future. During the pandemic, we are maximizing
the time that we are limited in physical serving our customers. Hence, we focused on internal
improvements so we can better serve the community.

We invested on three things and will continue to improve them to ensure better service during and
after the COVID-19 season.

1. Systems and PASB Online App Enhancement
2. Head Office Construction
3.  Continuous Training Program

PASB believes that once all these three areas are ready, then the bank can strengthen its
relationship and service to the community, which is our primary focus.

The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic to the bank is unfavorable. But despite the negative
impact, the bank still maintains a net income which is at par or higher than the previous years.
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RISK MANAGEMENT ADMIN

The bank’s Risk Management Framework focuses on eight (8) categories of risk nhamely
credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, compliance, strategic and reputation
risk.

Level of Risk Management Defenses

1 Front Office an Back Office ,

Accounting

Depositsand Loans

Risk Management Administration

Risk management process is incorporated in the bank management system and all levels
of operations/units involved. The respective department heads are risk owners and are
responsible in identifying risk at their levels by regular monitoring. To reduce such risks,
Management focuses on improving operations and oversight function to ensure that
while risks are decreasing, bank’s operations particularly its financials are continuously
improving.

Definition of Risk

1. Risk is the possibility of a loss. In all its transactions, a bank faces risks - deposits,
loans, systems and people.

2. Risk is an uncertainty of whether events expected or otherwise will have an
adverse impact on the bank’s capital.

3. Risk can be controlled by having a sound risk management system.

Risk Management Objectives

—

Risk management aims to give and to create value to the bank’s stakeholders.

2. Aside from ensuring high profits, risk management aims to optimize earnings
potential. The bank does not want to mitigate risks alone, it also looking for
business opportunities that will give a higher return from its operations.

3. Risk management aims to create an internal environment wherein employees have
the awareness in assessing risks for institutional gain in every transaction.

4.  Controlling risks aims to gain reputation from bank’s stakeholders and regulators.
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Risk Appetite Statement

The Risk Appetite Statement represents the individual and aggregate level and types of
risk that a bank is willing to assume in order to achieve its business objectives and
considering its capability to manage risk. It includes both qualitative and quantitative
measures expressed relative to earnings, capital, risk measures, liquidity, and other
relevant measures as appropriate. The following risk appetite statement is based on risk
exceptions from Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas, compliance, internal and external audit, as
well as historical data that may save the bank from potential loss.

Credit Risk

e PASB shall not have credit exposures to DOSRI (Directors, Officers, Stockholders

and Related Interests) and Fringe Benefits to its officers and employees.

Past due ratio of 20%

Unsecured loans : not more than 50% of total loan portfolio

Microfinance loan : at least 50% of total loan portfolio

As per BSP regulations, maximum single borrower’s limit is 25%. The Management

sets limit of 20% of the bank’s net worth for each credit exposure.

e Due From Other Banks shall still maximize P100 million limit per bank to utilize
excess funds in investments to reputable banks with the highest credit standing.

Market Risk

Return on Equity : not lower than 6%

Return on Assets : not lower than 1.25%

Net Interest Margin : not lower than 4%

Risk-Based Capital Adequacy Ratio : not lower than 15%

PASB sets to maintain positive maturity and repricing gap

To place excess funds to demand deposit account and monetary operations of the
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas.

e To limit long term investments more than 5 years and to focus investments with
30-60 days term to ensure funds are readily available.
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Liquidity Risk

e Liquidity ratio : not lower than 120%
e Unutilized funds : invested to big banks with short terms and monetary operations
of the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas.

The Management identified top (3) three weak risk management namely:

1. Market risk or earnings due to previous years losses, low net interest margin as a
result of low loan-to-deposit ratio;

2. Operational risk due to high attrition rate of employees and officers holding
sensitive position and weak succession planning; and

3. Strategic risk due to weak monitoring and actions to resolve negative variances in
achieving business objectives and strategies and weak documentation of actions
taken by the Management.

The Board of Directors is responsible for:

A. Approving strategies and policies;

B. Understanding the risks;

C. Ensuring that senior management takes necessary steps to identify, measure,
monitor, and control the risks;

D. Approving organization structure; and

E. Ensuring that senior management is monitoring the continued effectiveness of the
internal control system.

The board of directors discusses the risk management at least quarterly and monthly
whenever there is unique risk exposures that need immediate resolution by the
Management.
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STRUCTURE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Compliance Operations Accounting
Monciar Elenzano Virginia Dio Grace Lanza

Internal Audit

Duties and Responsibilities:

The board of directors is responsible for overall current and future risk appetite, oversee
senior management’s adherence to the risk appetite statement, and report on the state of
risk culture of the bank. The board shall:

1.  Oversee the risk management framework. The board shall oversee the enterprise
risk management framework and ensure that there is periodic review of the
effectiveness of the risk management systems and recovery plans. It shall ensure
that corrective actions are promptly implemented to address risk management
concerns.

2. Oversee adherence to risk appetite. The board shall ensure that the current and
emerging risk exposures are consistent with the bank’s strategic direction and
overall risk appetite. It shall assess the overall status of adherence to the risk
appetite based on the quality of compliance with the limit structure, policies, and
procedures relating to risk management and control, and performance of
management, among others.

3.  Oversee the risk management function. The board shall be responsible for the
appointment/selection, remuneration, and dismissal of the board members. It shall
also ensure that the risk management function has adequate resources and
effectively oversees the risk-taking activities of the bank.
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Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing Program is adopted to support governments,
law enforcement agencies and international bodies such as the Financial Action Task
Force in their efforts to combat the use of the financial system for the laundering of the
proceeds crime and terrorism.

To ensure that the risks associated with money-laundering such as counterparty,
reputational, operational, and compliance risks are identified, assessed, monitored and
mitigated, the following were adopted:

1. Board of Directors — The Board has the ultimate duties and responsibilities to
ensure full compliance with money laundering and terrorist financing prevention
program. As such, the board through the Compliance Office and Internal Audit
regularly updated on the matters related to Anti-Money Laundering and terrorist
financing compliance and risk management.

2. Compliance Office — Compliance is the main responsible for the management of
the implementation of this Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing Prevention
Program (MLPP) of the bank. This includes achieving the bank’s goals through
planning, organizing, leading, and controlling. Compliance office is independent
and has direct access/reporting lines to board of directors. The compliance office
conduct regular compliance checking covering the evaluation of AMLA process,
policies and procedures in the customer identification and acceptance, reporting
of Covered and Suspicious Transactions, and monitoring systems and record
retention. Senior management and board of directors are consistently informed on
the non-compliance of the Bank to money laundering and terrorist prevention
program including management action to address deficiencies. Compliance Office
shall Inform all responsible officers and employees of all issuances by the BSP and
AMLC,; alert the president, board of directors and audit committee if it believes that
the bank is failing to appropriately address AMLA issues and organize the timing
and content of AML training of officers and employees including regular refresher
trainings.

3. President — In order to ensure consistent and full compliance with money
laundering and terrorist financing prevention program, the President is also
responsible to monitor the compliance of CASA department and other concerned
units in Anti-Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing.
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Board of Directors

President Audit Committee

N

Bank Manager | | Chief Compliance Officer | | Internal Auditor

Albeit the bank has low risk exposures with Anti-Money Laundering Act as it primarily
serves the unbanked, underprivileged and below poverty line members of the local
community in Olongapo, Zambales and Bataan, as well as the long-time Overseas Filipino
Worker (OFW) customers in Hong Kong and Macau who are profiled as “Low risk
customers”, the Bank has observed strict compliance with AML to ensure that the Bank
has no opportunity to be an avenue of money laundering and terrorist financing. The
Bank retains 98% of the customers as low risk, while the remaining 2% are properly
identified and monitored.

Overall, AMLA risk management rating from the recent BSP examination is relatively high
considering the significant improvement and effort to maintain customer records and
strengthened front-liners to conduct proper customer due diligence or
“Know-Your-Customer”. There is also a committed Compliance Officer to equip Bank
employees, senior management and outsourced counterparties with AMLA updates
necessary to combat money laundering and terrorist financing.

The Bank is relying with outsourced counter parties such as Pacific Ace Forex HK Ltd.
and LBC Express Inc. to conduct “face-to-face” interview and card releasing for electronic
money account holders.

In compliance with BSP Circular No. 1022, 2018 implementing rules and regulations and
AMLC Resolution No. 148, the Bank is digitizing all customer records and has updated the
AML policies and procedures. Full compliance with digitization is expected to complete
before third quarter of 2021.
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STRUCTURE & PRACTICES

The board of directors, management, employees, and shareholders have the big role to
maintain sound strategic business management. The board of directors shall lead the
bank to create awareness and observance of the principles of good corporate
governance. It shall be the board’s responsibility to foster the long-term success of the
bank and assure its sustained competitiveness in a manner consistent with its fiduciary
responsibility, which shall exercise in the best interest of the bank, its shareholders, and
other stakeholders. The board shall conduct itself with utmost honesty and integrity in
the discharge of its duties, functions, and responsibilities.

BOARD COMPOSITION

T ¢ Years N P
Name Position X ype o X served as ©.© %
Directorship : shares
director
1 Verona JoyS.Dio  Chairman Non- 6 years 357738 29.81%
executive
L , Director/ _
2 Virginia S. Dio ) Executive 19 years 480,000 40.00%
President
3 Roldan P. Escala Director Executive 6 years 10 0.00%
Maria Fatima P. Independent -
4 ) ) P Non . 5 years 1 0.00%
Teng Gui Director executive
Atty. Von F. Independent -
5 y, . P Non . 1year 1 0.00%
Rodriguez Director executive
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MAJOR DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Oversee the nomination process for members of the board of directors and for
positions appointed by the board of directors. The board reviews and evaluates
the qualifications of all persons nominated to the board of directors as well as
those nominated to other positions requiring appointment by the board of
directors such as President and equivalent rank and heads of department. The
board shall also discuss matters pertaining to the assignment to members of the
board of directors and audit committee, as well as succession plan for the
members of the board of directors and senior management.

2. Oversee the continuing education program for the board of directors. The board
shall ensure allocation of sufficient time, budget and other resources for the
continuing education of directors, and draw on external expertise as needed. The
committee shall establish and ensure effective implementation of policy for
on-boarding/orientation program for first time directors and annual continuing
education for all directors. For this purpose, the orientation program for first time
directors shall be for at least eight (8) hours, while the annual continuing training
shall be at least for four (4) hours. The training programs should cover topics
relevant in carrying out their duties and responsibilities as directors.

3. Oversee the performance evaluation process. The committee shall oversee the
periodic evaluation of contribution and performance (e.g., competence, candor,
attendance, preparedness and participation) of the board of directors, board-level
committees, and senior management. Internal guidelines shall be adopted that
address the competing time commitments of directors serving on multiple boards.

4. Oversee the design and operation of the remuneration and other incentives policy.
The committee shall ensure that the remuneration and other incentives policy is
aligned with operating and risk culture as well as with the strategic and financial
interest of Bank, promotes good performance and conveys acceptable risk taking
behavior defined under its Code of Ethics, and complies with legal and regulatory
requirements. It shall work closely with the BSFI’'s risk oversight committee in
evaluating the incentives created by the remuneration system. In particular, the risk
oversight committee shall examine whether incentives provided by the
remuneration system take into consideration risk, capital, and likelihood and timing
of earnings. Moreover, it shall monitor and review the remuneration and other
incentives policy including plans, processes and outcomes to ensure that it
operates and achieves the objectives as intended.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 37




3
°¥, PACIFiC ACE coldrelals

SAVINGS BANK GOVERNANCE

MAJOR FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors’ primary goal is to maintain trust and confidence within the Bank.
Directors shall act in a manner characterized by transparency, accountability and fairness.
Directors are primarily responsible for approving and overseeing the implementation of
the bank’s strategic objectives, risk strategy, corporate governance, and corporate
values. They are also responsible in overseeing the performance of senior management
in as far as managing the day to day affairs of the bank. The Board shall approve policies
on all major business activities such as investments, loans, assets and liability
management, trust, business plan and budget. Moreover, defining the Bank’s level of risk
tolerance and mechanism to monitor in such business activities shall form part of its
responsibilities.

e Defines the corporate culture and values;

e Approves objectives and strategies and overseeing management’s implementation

e Appoints and selects senior management, principal officers and remuneration and

incentives of employees
e Approves and oversees implementation of the corporate governance framework;
e Approves and oversees the implementation of the risk governance framework

The Chairperson
The Chairperson of the board of directors shall provide leadership in the board of
directors. She shall ensure effective functioning of the board of directors, including
maintaining a relationship of trust with members of the board of directors. Moreover, she
shall:
e Ensure holding of regular Board meeting and relevant matters are covered,
e Ensure that the meeting agenda focuses on strategic matters including discussion
on risk appetites and key governance concerns;
e Ensure a sound decision making process;
e Encourage and promote critical discussion;
e Ensure that dissenting views can be expressed and discussed within the
decision-making process;
e Ensure that members of the board of directors receives accurate, timely, and
relevant information;
e Ensure the conduct of proper orientation for first time directors and provide
training opportunities for all directors; and
e Ensure conduct of performance evaluation of the board of directors at least once a
year
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MAJOR FUNCTIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The President
e Overall champion of bank’s operations;
e Sets the tone of good governance from the top management;
e Oversees the day-to-day management of the bank;
e Ensures that duties are effectively delegated to the staff and to establish a
management structure that promotes accountability and transparency;
Promotes and strengthens check and balance system in the bank;
Approves significant and material bank transactions

The Director

e Remains fit and proper for the position for the duration of his term;

e Conducts fair business transactions with the bank and to ensure that personal
interest does not bias board decisions,

e Acts honestly and in good faith, with loyalty and in the best interest of the bank, its
stockholders, and other stakeholders such as its depositors, investors, borrowers,
other clients and general public;

e Devotes time and attention necessary to properly discharge their duties and

responsibilities;

Acts judiciously;

Contributes significantly to the decision-making process of the board;

Exercises independent judgment;

Understands the statutory and regulatory requirements affecting the bank,
including the content of its articles of incorporation and by-laws, the requirements
of BSP and other regulatory agencies;

e Observes confidentiality

**Independent directors and chairman are non-executive and are not part of bank’s
day-to-day operation
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QUALIFICATIONS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Our Directors

Their Qualifications and Experiences

Verona Joy S. Dio
Chairman
Filipino, 41 years old

Ms. Dio is appointed as a chairman of the board of directors
since September 2017. She became a director of the bank since
2015. She completed the seminar on Corporate Governance,
Risk Management, Credit Risk Management, AMLA, Supervisory
Assessment Framework, SEC Updates and Retail Treasury
Bonds. She finished her undergraduate degree at Columbia
University in 2001 and post-graduate degree in economics at
London School of Economics in 2003.

Virginia S. Dio
Director
Filipino, 72 years old

Mrs. Dio is a director since 2002. She assumed the position as
chairman of the board of directors in 2002 to 2017. She is also
the major stockholder of other Pacific Ace companies in the
Philippines, Hongkong and Macau. Her expertise is primarily in
managing Pacific Ace Group of Companies both in the
Philippines and Hongkong. She is the founder of Pacific Ace Her
Cause Foundation now Pacific Ace Subic Foundation, Inc. She
attended seminars on Management, Corporate Planning, Thrift
Banking Operations, Corporate Governance, AMLA, Customer
Service, Supervisory Assessment Framework, Ethics and
Etiquettes in Financial Market and Emergency Preparedness.
She finished BS Commerce Major in Accounting at the University
of the East.

Roldan P. Escala
Director
Filipino, 47 years old

Mr. Escala is a director since 2014. He is holding a concurrent
position as manager at Pacific Ace Subic Bay Corporation, a
sister company of the bank whose major business is subleasing
of commercial spaces. He is a stockholder in Westdale
Philippines, Inc. and Pacific Ace Subic Bay Corp. He attended
trainings on corporate governance and risk management, AMLA,
customer service for banking operations, disaster/emergency
preparedness, bancnet and microfinance and fraud warning
signs and controls. He finished BS Computer Science in San
Sebastian College-Recolletos.
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Our Directors

Their Qualifications and Experiences

Maria Fatima P. Teng Gui
Independent Director
Filipino, 42 years old

Ms. Teng gui is a director and chairman of the audit committee
since 2015. She is an owner of TG&P Ventures, TGP Gas Station
and TG&P Business Ventures Inc, all are non-financial
institutions. Her expertise is managing internal audit, controls
and compliance. She attended corporate governance and risk
management seminar and regular AMLA updates. She finished
BA Public Administration at UP Diliman in 1999.

Atty. Von F. Rodriguez
Independent Director
Filipino, 47 years old

Atty. Rodriguez was appointed as independent director last
November 2020. He previously worked at Subic Bay
Metropolitan Authority from 2001 to 2017 specifically in Legal
Department and Office of Administrator. He is concurrently
practicing as director, corporate secretary, trustee and
consultants of various companies within Subic Bay Freeport
Zone. His expertise is more on managing legal risk issues,
corporate governance, deposit and loans operations. He
attended corporate governance, BSP supervisory assessment
framework and AMLA training. He finished AB Economics at San
Beda College in 1994 and Bachelor of Laws at Arellano
University in 1999.
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SELECTION PROCESS

1.  The board of directors is informed of the need to conduct selection/nomination at
least three months before the position will be vacated or replaced.

2.  Nomination will be forwarded to the HR personnel who then will forward to the
board of directors.

3. Personal interview will be conducted by the Chairman and the President in
whatever means either “face-to-face” or electronic interview.

4. The board of directors shall assign director to collaborate with HR personnel to
document the qualifications or to conduct “fit and proper test”.

Fit and Proper Test considers integrity, physical and mental fithess; relevant
education, financial literally and trainings; knowledge and experience; skills,
diligence and independence of mind; and sufficiency of time to fully carry out
responsibilities

5. The assigned director shall prepare reports and conduct deliberation based on
the selection criteria as to who shall be the shortlist nominees.

6. Result of the deliberation shall be submitted to the board of directors for review
and approval until the appointment is formalized in the next board meeting.

7. For appointed directors, officers with ranked SVP and up, compliance head and
internal audit head, the compliance officer shall then comply with the submission
of the request for confirmation of BSP, biographical data and other relevant
documentation to prove the qualifications and none of the disqualifications to the
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas within 20 banking days after appointment.

8. Appointed director shall attend the Corporate Governance Seminar to any
accredited training provider of the BSP.
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PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT PROGRAM

The board approved Performance Evaluation Program for Board, audit committee and
outsourced counter parties which are performed at least annually and employees at least
semi-annually. The performance evaluation aims to assess bank’s manpower
compliments and also used by the Management to determine the salary increment of
each employee based on their performance rating, if any. The Management’s evaluation
for outsourced third parties determined whether to continue their service or hire another
third party.

BASIS OF ASSESSMENT

Board of Directors
The Board of Directors shall be responsible in ensuring the effectiveness and due
observance of the BSP regulations on Corporate Governance. It shall include overseeing
periodic performance evaluation of the board and audit committee including executive
management. An annual self-assessment shall be conducted using performance rating
code from 1- 5 to assess their performance in accordance with the following criteria:
1. How well has the Board done its job
How well has the Board conducted itself
Relationship with the chairman of the board
Feedback to the chairman of the board
Self-Assessment, viz:
Performance of duties and responsibilities as a board member
Meeting attendance
Reading and keeping minutes and meeting notices
Familiarity in by-laws and bank policies
Participation in the board meeting
Confidentiality
Conflict of interest

ks wnN

@ 400000

The result of the evaluation should be discussed with the Board who will be responsible
in deciding whether each director has been adequately carrying out his duties using the
criteria stated in the evaluation form.

The result of the evaluation shall be the basis of the Board in recommending continuing
education of directors and succession plan for the board members and senior officers.
Self-evaluation shall be conducted annually and result thereof shall be reported during
the Annual Stockholders and Board Meeting in March of the subsequent year.
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PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT PROGRAM

Officers and Staff

Pacific Ace Savings Bank conducts Performance Evaluation for all regular employees at
least semi-annually. Performance Evaluation is divided into 2 parts - self-evaluation and
OIC performance appraisal report. Results of evaluation is forwarded to Human
Resource Department for discussion with the President and/or board of directors.

Self-evaluation consists of Productivity, Teamwork, Organization/Planning, Time
Management, Problem Solving/Communications, Attendance and Basic Skills.

OIC Appraisal Report consists of the following:
Job Knowledge

Communication

Problem Solving

Productivity

Quality of Work

Planning and Organization Effectiveness
Teamwork

Dependability

Enthusiasm towards work challenges
Creativity in concepts, creations and output
Punctuality in work output and in attendance
12.  Involvement in crimes and losses of the company
13. Teamwork and collaboration

14. Values and respect to others

15. Honesty

16.  Technical Skills

200NV A WN

Performance Evaluation affects employees salaries, promotions, staffing and succession
planning, manpower requirements and employees drive to improve work effectiveness
and efficiency. Performance Evaluation is also being used for regularization of
probationary employees.
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DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

Board of Directors Meetings Audit Committee Meetings
pirectors Attendance TOtilfNo. Attc:flctl)afnce Attendance TOtilfNo- Attg:::nce
Meetings Meetings
Verona Joy S. Dio 6 6 100% 6 6 100%
Virginia S. Dio 6 6 100%
3 | Roldan P. Escala 6 6 100%
4 | Maria Fatima P. Teng Gui 6 6 100% 6 6 100%
5 | Atty. Von F. Rodriguez * 2 2 100% 2 2 100%
6 | Ronaldo T. Castillo, Jr. ** 2 4 50% 2 4 50%

*Appointed in November 2020
**Resigned in October 2020
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

Name Position
1 Maria Fatima P. Teng Gui Chairman
2 Verona Joy S. Dio Member
3 Atty. Von F. Rodriguez* Member
3 Ronaldo T. Castillo Jr.** Member

‘Appointed in November 2020
**Resigned in October 2020

The audit committee is composed of non-executive Chairman and three regular members,
one of which is an executive and two are non-executive.

1. Oversee the financial reporting framework. AC shall oversee the financial

reporting process, practices, and controls. It shall ensure that the reporting

framework enables the generation and preparation of accurate and comprehensive
information and reports.

2. Monitor and evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control

system. AC shall oversee the implementation of internal control policies and

activities. It shall also ensure that periodic assessment of the internal control system is
conducted to identify the weaknesses and evaluate its robustness considering the bank’s
risk profile and strategic direction.

3. Oversee the internal audit function. AC shall be responsible for the
appointment/selection, remuneration, and dismissal of internal auditor. It shall

review and approve the audit scope and frequency. The committee shall ensure that the
scope covers the review of the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls, and risk management system. The
committee shall functionally meet with the head of internal audit and such meetings shall be
duly minuted and adequately documented. AC shall then review and approve the
performance and compensation of the head of internal audit, and budget of the internal
audit function.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

4. Oversee the external audit function. AC shall be responsible for the

appointment, fees, and replacement of external auditor. It shall review and approve the
engagement contract and ensure that the scope of audit likewise cover areas specifically
prescribed by the Bangko Sentral and other regulators.

5. Oversee implementation of corrective actions. AC shall receive key audit reports, and
ensure that senior management is taking necessary corrective actions in a timely manner to
address the weaknesses, non-compliance with policies, laws, and regulations and other
issues identified by auditors and other control functions.

6. Investigate significant issues/concerns raised. AC shall have explicit authority to
investigate any matter within its terms of reference, have full access to and cooperation by
management, and have full discretion to invite any director or executive officer to attend its
meetings.

7. Establish whistleblowing mechanism. AC shall establish and maintain

mechanisms by which officers and staff shall, in confidence, raise concerns about possible
improprieties or malpractices in matters of financial reporting, internal control, auditing or
other issues to persons or entities that have the power to take corrective action. It shall
ensure that arrangements are in place for the independent investigation, appropriate
follow-up action, and subsequent resolution of complaints.
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ORIENTATION AND EDUCATION PROGRAM

Upon appointment of a new director, the Chairman ensures the orientation of duties and
responsibilities as well as qualifications and grounds for disqualifications as previously
mentioned.

First time directors must attend a Corporate Governance Seminar from qualified external
training provider. Compliance and Internal Audit Head shall attend trainings and seminars on
risk-based compliance and internal audit approach and other related external trainings. The
Management shall allocate budget to provide key officers trainings and seminars relevant to
their roles, duties and responsibilities.

The President determines the internal and external trainings to be provided for each
employee. Officers holding sensitive positions such as compliance head, internal audit
head, chief accountant, loans and AGAP officers and credit investigator are required to
attend external trainings relevant to their duties and responsibilities. Approved in-house and
external trainings are all paid by the bank.

In most cases, trainings are presented by the HR department and compliance office and the
Management identifies and assigns employees who need to attend the training.

The Compliance Department shall conduct a regular annual orientation and AMLA updates
with the officers and employees.
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RETIREMENT & SUCCESSION POLICY

Independent directors may only serve for a maximum cumulative term of (9) nine years.
The bank does not set retirement limit for board of directors and president as long as
senior officers are still qualified to perform their duties and responsibilities and passed
the fit and proper test and minimum requirement in the board meeting attendance. The
Management is also improving the retirement benefit program to encourage bank
employees to stabilize their employment with the bank for more than five (5) years.

The Bank has adopted a succession plan in case of temporary and permanent absences
of officers and employees holding critical positions to ensure that the operations are not
affected and oversight functions are relevant to the business operations.

As the bank expands its operations, the board of directors ensures that the review of the
succession planning process is being done. This is in preparation for filing up of
vacancies brought about by expansion, promotion, retirement, among others. This
succession plan is created is to ensure that qualified employees are recruited and
developed to fill each key role within the bank.
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POLICY ON REMUNERATION, DIVIDENDS

REMUNERATION POLICY

There shall be no material DOSRI transactions for the bank. The bank ensures that
DOSRI do not take advantage on the bank’s fund, unless the operation can cover the
services rendered by its directors based on the decision making process and resolution
to expand its operations. Directors and President are not given salaries other than
monthly allowance of chairman of the board, independent directors and the president.
Allowance shall be approved by the board of directors depending on the overall bank
performance.

The bank’s most highly compensated officers are Chief Accountant, Chief Compliance
Officer and WCC Manager.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The basis of dividend declaration is from the income of the previous years and the capital
adequacy ratio not less than the regulatory requirement and not far from the industry
ratio. This year, the Bank has not declared dividend. The bank did not declare dividend
in 2020.

STRUCTURE OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE FUNCTION

Board of Directors
Verona Joy Dio
Virginia Dio
Roldan P. Escala
Ma. Fatima Teng Gui
Atty. Von F. Rodriguez

Audit Committee
Ma. Fatima Teng Gui
Verona Joy Dio
Chief Compliance Officer Atty. Von F. Rodriguez
Monciar Elenzano |

Acting Internal Auditor
Ginelle R. Aragoza
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SELF-ASSESSMENT FUNCTION

Internal Auditor

Under the direct supervision of the Audit Committee, the Internal Audit evaluates and
ensures the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal controls of the Bank. The Internal
Audit Department is mandated to conduct financial audit, compliance audit, operations
audit, management audit, and information system audit. It also holds full access rights to
all activities, information, records, properties, and personnel relevant to the internal audit
activity.

External Auditor

Romeo G. Torno & Co., CPAs (RGT), is the authorized External Auditors of the Bank for
2018. It presents an audit plan to the Audit Committee and performs audit risk
assessment. It also reviewed the internal audit report and compliance with accounting
standards and regulatory requirements.

Compliance System

The Bank’s compliance system was designed to identify and mitigate business risks,
which may erode the franchise value of the bank. Business risks include but not limited to
the following:

e Risks to reputation that arise from internal decisions that may damage a bank’s
market standing;

e Risks to reputation that arise from internal decision and practices that ultimately
impinge on the public trust of a bank;

e Risks from the action of a bank that are contrary to the existing regulations and
identified best practices and reflect weaknesses in the implementation of codes of
conduct and standard of good practice; and

e Legal risks to the extent that changes in the interpretation or provisions of
regulations directly affect the bank’s business model.

The Compliance Department is responsible for ensuring that the Bank complies with the
requirements, policies, circulars, and guidelines issued by BSP, PDIC, BIR, SBMA, SEC
and other government agencies. It is headed by a Chief Compliance Officer (CCO), which
is appointed by the Bank’s board of directors and directly reporting to the BOD.

The Board of Directors and Audit Committee regularly review the Internal audit and
compliance program and shall then assigned schedules of internal control based on risk
prioritization. It also monitors and assess the timely resolution of the risk exceptions
noted by the compliance officer, internal and external auditors.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

1. The Bank’s related party transactions for the year are the following:
a. Annual rent paid to Pacific Ace Subic Bay Corporation amounting to
P1,483,368.00 for the head office location.
b. Annual rent paid to Pacific Ace Management Corporation amounting to
P181,842.08 for the offsite ATM and data center.
c. Aggregate key management personnel compensation, salaries and other
short-term benefits amounting to P455,302.

In order to ensure that related party transactions are arm’s length, rates are
approved by the Management before the contracts are executed.

2. The Bank has neither material related-party transactions nor loans to DOSRI
(Directors, Officers, Stockholders and Related Interest) for the year;

3. The Bank’s threshold for material RPT is P2 million;

4. The Bank has no remuneration and other incentives program for directors and
executive officer;

5. ltis the responsibility of the Management to ensure that material RPTs are minimal
and controlled and that conglomerates and DOS do not take advantage on the
interests in the bank.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 52




G

SAVINGS BANK RESPONSIBILITY

THE GREEN BUILDING

The goal of Pacifc Ace in Subic is to build a green building in the city. This will be
surrounded by plants, fruit bearing trees and vegetables.

The green building is designed to produce vegetables that can feed the employees
initially and the community during its feeding program in a long run. The main attraction
is the stairs going to the rooftop where vegetables are planted.

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the progress of the construction has slow down. But despite
of it, the beautiful garden can be experienced by 2021.

In fact, it was featured by Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority in their facebook and website
and considered the green building as future Subic attraction.

SBMA
MPD SBMA Media Production

@sbma.mediaprod - Media/News Company
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o SBMA Media Production
MPD March 31- @

FUTURE SUBIC ATTRACTION

This environment-friendly building at the corner of Rizal Highway and Aguinaldo Street is
destined to be a unique attraction in the Subic Bay Freeport Zone.

Featuring a staircase wrapped around a spreading acacia tree and a facade festooned with
overhanging vines, the new Pacific Ace Building, which will house a conference hall, BPO
offices and commercial stalls, is a green standout. But there's more.

In a recent walk-through with SBMA Chairman and Administrator Wilma T. Eisma, Pacific Ace
Bank President Virginia S. Dio and Engr. Frederick A. Eduvane of FFP Planning Concept
Solutions Corp. revealed that the soon-to-open building complex will also house a mini-
amphitheater designed like the Ifugao Rice Terraces, and a restaurant with an aquaponics
system that would allow the integrated culture of food plants and fish to be served in the
restaurant. (Photos by Jun Dumaguing / SBMA Media Production Department)

While this is secondary to us, our internal motives are (1) to contribute to the production
of oxygen and elimination of carbon dioxide, (2) to produce vegetables for feeding
programs, (3) to create green Offices where local residents can take their selfies or
groupies while availing our services, (4) to promote healthy environment, and (4) to
encourage nearby businesses and local residents to plant and save the planet.

Thousands of plants inside and outside the building will be taken care of to produce
more oxygen and eliminate waste and carbon dioxide.

The employees of Pacific Ace also learn how to take care of the plants in each
department as part of the daily routine. Pacific Ace also started the 3R project which
stands for Reuse, Reduce and Recycle.
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3R: Reuse, Reduce, Recycle

Every employee has its own plastic bottles filled with used plastics from their food and
supplies. These bottles will be used to build furniture or a house as one of the highlights
of the Green Building. Eventually, PASB customers will be encouraged to take part of this
project in exchange for a simple token and community services.

Employees also practice segregation of scratch and used papers. We eliminate too much
usage of clean papers for internal reports. The shredded papers will undergo
decomposition to turn them as a soil for the plants.

Pacific Ace also practices water and energy conservation by eliminating excessive use of
energy resources to eliminate pollution and cut unnecessary costs.

With these small steps, Pacific Ace Building in Subic can create a bigger and positive
impact to the community, as well as to the well being of its staff and customers entering
the building. It aims to be the model in championing the conservation of green
environment and hoping to encourage nearby communities to join the cause of
protecting our mother nature.
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PACIFIC ACE FOUNDATION

Pacific Ace Subic Foundation Inc. (PASFI) was formed
to replace Pacific Ace Her Cause Foundation (PAHER)
with the same mission and vision that aims to
contribute to the Filipino people in the areas of Health,
Education and Research, by extending Community Aid
to the Underprivileged and launching
Self-Employment programs.

The Foundation is led by the bank’s President, Mrs.
Dio, whose primary mission is to support children with
high potential to become professionals who will make
a positive difference in our country someday. Selected
beneficiaries receive full support and educational
funding from this project in order to ensure their
success in their studies and proper exposure to more
opportunities, even in the global arena.

The bank has partnered with PAHER since September
29, 2018. Now, as the Foundation moves beside the
bank head office, the Foundation would also have its
new office near the Action Group Against Poverty
(AGAP) department and the Banaue. The location is
intentional as it co-exists with the same goal to
support the community.

The creation of the Action Group Against Poverty and
the existing PASFI join hand in hand. AGAP’s mission is
to empower the poor by arming them with previously
inaccessible banking tools. PASFI focuses on the
children of AGAP members, many of whom come from
severely, disadvantaged backgrounds, who can be
assisted through education, extra support and
financial assistance.

As the Pacific Ace progresses in Subic, the
development of the community center in the new
building in Times Square, Subic Bay Freeport Zone
along with the newly renovated head office of the
bank is one of the highlights in 2020.
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The activities in Cabalan Center will
be transferred to the new building
and a pilot program will be
launched in Olongapo City. The
foundation will serve the adjacent
communities of the Subic Bay
Freeport Zone especially those
with a focus on impoverished
areas.

The beneficiaries are the students
from grade 1 to College (age
ranging from 7 to 21) coming from
families in need. Scholars who
show a huge potential in
TR ‘ Mathematics and Science will be
F able to apply for educational
assistance and scholarship grants.
Children of AGAP members are
also eligible to apply for the
scholarship.  PASFI also plans to
conduct free Saturday tutorials to
qualified scholars with the aim of
strengthening  their  academic
competence.

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the
voluntary works of the Foundation
were limited. The Foundation
focuses on the construction of the
new office and development of
new PASFlI to prepare for the
bigger community service after the
construction is  finished and
COVID-19 pandemic is controlled.
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STRUCTURE

To ensure that inherent consumer protection risks are identified, measured, monitored
and controlled, the Bank adopted Consumer Protection Risk Management System
particularly on disclosure and transparency, protection of customer information, fair
treatment, financial education and formulation of consumer assistance management.
Likewise, this system will ensure the bank’s adherence to consumer protection
standards, compliance with consumer protection laws, rules, and regulations.

Board of Directors

The board is responsible for developing and maintaining a sound consumer protection
risk management system (CPRMS) that is integrated into the overall framework for the
entire product and service life-cycle. The board and senior management should
periodically review the effectiveness of the CPRMS, including how findings are reported
and whether the audit mechanisms in place enable adequate oversight. The quality and
timeliness of the information provided to the board and senior management regarding
the bank's CPRMS are especially important for assessing the program's effectiveness.
The board and senior management must also ensure that sufficient resources have been
devoted to the program. The ability to achieve the consumer protection objectives
depends, in large part, on the authority and independence of the individuals directly
responsible for implementing the CPRMS and for performing audit/review activities, and
the support provided by the board and senior management. The board and senior
management must also make certain that CPRMS weaknesses are addressed and
corrective actions are taken in a timely manner.

Compliance Program

A well planned, implemented, and maintained consumer protection compliance program
should prevent or reduce regulatory violations and protect consumers from
non-compliance and associated harms and loss. This program lead by compliance office
was adopted to guide all the staff, officers, management and the board of directors in
ensuring the bank’s adherence to consumer protection standards, compliance with
consumer protection laws, rules and regulations.
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Internal Audit Function

Independent of the compliance function, the bank’s audit function should review its
consumer protection practices, adherence to internal policies and procedures, and
compliance with existing laws, rules and regulations. The bank’s internal audit of the
bank business units/functions should include the consumer protection audit program. A
well-designed and implemented consumer protection audit program ensures that the
board and audit committee shall be able to make an assessment on the effectiveness of
implementation as well as adequacy of approved policies and standards in meeting the
established consumer protection objectives.

Training

Continuing education of personnel about consumer protection laws, rules and
regulations as well as related bank policies and procedures is essential to maintaining a
sound consumer protection compliance program. PASB should ensure that all relevant
personnel specifically those whose roles and responsibilities have customer interface,
receive specific and comprehensive training that reinforces and helps implement written
policies and procedures on consumer protection. The bank should institute a consumer
protection training program that is appropriate to its organization structure and the
activities it engages. The training program should be able to address changes in
consumer protection laws, rules and regulations and policies and procedures and should
be provided in a timely manner.

Policies and Procedures
A. be consistent with consumer protection policies approved by the board,;
B. ensure that consumer protection practices are embedded in the bank’s business
operations;
C. address compliance with consumer protection laws, rules, and regulations; and
D. reviewed periodically and kept-to-date as it serve as reference for employees in
their day-to-day activities.
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CONSUMER ASSISTANCE
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (CAMS)

The bank recognizes the major role of customer in achieving its objective of a stable
banking operation apart from being the reason of its existence as part of the Bank’s goal
of financial inclusion alleviation. In support also to the initiative of BSP towards bringing a
strong and stable financial system, it is the policy of the bank to support the protection of
customer’s rights at all times.

The main objective of the policy is to obtain 100% clients satisfaction on products and
services of Bank, develop customer care service, and to be more aware of the needs of
members and become proactive in addressing future demands and concerns.

There is a dedicated department handling consumer protection called “We Care Center”
lead by a WCC Head with (4) four WCC staff equipped with skills relevant in handling
customer concerns and complaints. WCC Head is directly reporting to the President to
ensure that senior management is up to date with the bank’s CAMS.

WCC is committed to solve each customer concern within the timeline set in the bank’s

CAMS.
No. Stages Simple Complex
1. | Acknowledgment Within 2 days Within 2 days
Processing and Resolution Within 7 days | Within 45 days
Communication of Resolution Within 9 days | Within 47 days

Customer complaints shall be recorded in the complaint database used to monitor timely
resolution of complaints and assessment to control increasing number of identical
complaints.
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LIST OF KEY OFFICERS

Virginia Dio
President
Filipino, 72 years old

Mrs. Dio has been President of Pacific Ace Savings Bank since 2002. In 1972, she
founded the first company of Pacific Ace Group, which has since grown to a multinational
organization implanted in the Philippines, Hong Kong and Macau. She brings close to 40
years of deep business knowledge and financial expertise, particularly in the industries of
international remittance and microfinance serving Overseas Filipino Workers.

She is a long time philanthropist for Philippine educational causes and founded Pacific
Ace Her Cause Foundation, now renamed to Pacific Ace Subic Foundation, Inc.

She completed a BS Commerce Major in Accounting at the University of the East.
She has attended seminars in Management, Corporate Planning, Thrift Banking

Operations, Corporate Governance, AMLA, Customer Service and Emergency
Preparedness.

Atty. March Jefferson M. Fernandez
Corporate Secretary
Filipino, 37 years old

Atty. Fernandez has been Corporate Secretary of Pacific Ace Savings Bank since 2017.
He is also a legal counsel of Pacific Ace Group of Companies in the Philippines after over
3 years experience as a legal associate in a law firm.

He completed his Bachelor of Laws at San Beda College of Laws and BS Political Science
at the University of the Philippines.

As part of his ongoing training, he has seminars on Corporate Governance and AML Law.

He is also a stockholder of Pacific Ace Recovery and Collection Inc. and PASB.
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LIST OF KEY OFFICERS

Roldan P. Escala
Acting Treasurer
Filipino, 47 years old

Mr. Escala has been the acting treasurer of Pacific Ace Savings Bank since 2015. He
holds a concurrent position as manager at Pacific Ace Subic Bay Corporation, a
subleasing property company located in Subic Bay Freeport Zone, an affiliate of Pacific
Ace Savings Bank, Inc.

He is a stockholder in Westdale Philippines, Inc., Pacific Ace Subic Bay Corp. and Pacific
Ace Savings Bank.

Monciar P. Elenzano, CPA
Chief Compliance Officer
Filipino, 28 years old

Mr. Elenzano was appointed Chief Compliance Officer in 2017. He has 2 years experience
as an internal auditor in a commercial bank and 1 year experience as an external auditor.
He is an active member of the Association of Bank Compliance Officers since 2018.

He completed his BS in Accountancy at Polytechnic University of the Philippines and is a
Certified Public Accountant since 2014.

He conducts in-house AMLA courses in Pacific Ace Savings Bank and attended seminars
on Compliance Officer Development, Corporate Governance, AML Law, Train Law, SEC
Updates among other related trainings.
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LIST OF KEY OFFICERS

Grace S. Lanza
Chief Accountant
Filipino, 32 years old

Ms. Lanza has 10 years experience as Chief Accountant and 1 year as an internal auditor
in rural and thrift banking. She was appointed as Chief Accountant in PASB since 2017.

She completed a BS in Accountancy at Mondriaan Aura College.

She attended seminars in AML Law, SEC Updates, PhilPass, Accounting, IT and Internal
Audit.

Fredie E. Ramos
We Care Center Manager
Filipino, 50 years old

Mr. Ramos is appointed as Head of We Care, the bank’s customer service handling OFW
concerns and PASB customer complaints and inquiries since 2018. He has 11 years
experience as a service manager in the food industry.

He completed a BS in Business Administration at Columban College Inc.

He has attended seminars on Customer Service for Banking Operations, AML Law and
Occupational Safety and Health Course.
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LIST OF MAJOR STOCKHOLDERS

Shares Subscribed

Nationality

No. of Shares Amount
Subscribed Subscribed

Virginia S. Dio Filipino 480,000 48,000,000 40.00%

Veronica S. Dio Filipino 360,000 P36,000,000 30.00%

Verona Joy S. Dio Filipino 357,738 P35,773,800 29.81%

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020

64




W

“¥, PACIFiC ACE

SAVINGS BANK

CORPORATE
INFORMATION

LIST OF PRODUCTS & SERVICES OFFERED

Deposit Products
A. SAVINGS
Special Savings
1 WOW Savings Account

2 Seaman Dream Savers

Regular Savings
1 Dream Savers
2 Coolkids Savings
3 AGAP Savings

Automatic Transfer Account
1 ASENSO SA (Loan Clients)

ATM Payroll
1 Sikap

B. CORPORATE CHECKING
1 Nation Builder

C. INDIVIDUAL CHECKING

1 Chequemate (Personal)

2 Bizcheck ( Business)

D. ATA Checking
1 Asenso CA (Loan Clients)

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020

E. TIME DEPOSIT
1 Peso Time Deposit
2 FCDU Time Deposit

Loan Products
A. NATION BUILDER (Secured)
1 Agri Loan
2 Business Loan
3 Housing Loan

4 Consumer Loan

B. ASENSO LOAN (Unsecured)
1 Agri Loan

2 Business Loan

3 Housing Loan

4 Consumer Loan

C. SUPER MICRO LOAN
1 AGAP Loan

Electronic Money Product
1 Family Cash Card (OFW Remitter and Beneficiaries)

ATM Service

1 As Acquirer - 3 ATM Terminals in Subic and
Paranaque

2 As Issuer - almost 30,000 ATMs nationwide
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PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK

Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

STATEMENTS OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

As at December 31

2020 2019
ASSETS
Cash on Hand and in Vault (Note 6.1) P 11,341,153 P 6,140,477
Due from BSP (Note 6.2) 179,946,565 30,261,346
Due from Other Banks (Note 6.2) 300,916,646 329,887,309
Debt Securities Measured at Amortized Cost, Net (Note 7) 32,274,649 13,319,449
Loans & Receivable, Net (Note 8) 82,141,758 80,417,837
Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment, Net (Note 9) 34,120,020 20,146,285
Investment Properties, Net (Note 10) 1,333,784 1,403,989
Right of Use Asset (Note 21) 3,197,640 4,488,881
Other Assets (Note 11) 4,984,611 5,040,017
TOTAL ASSETS 650,256,827 491,105,590
LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Deposit Liabilities (Note 12) 491,033,588 364,473,856
Accrued Interest, Taxes and Other Expenses Payable (Note 13) 465,836 428,027
Income Tax Payable (Note 23) 308,740 319,199
Other Liabilities (Note 14) 60,749,471 39,795,203
TOTAL LIABILITIES 552,557,635 405,016,285
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share Capital (Note 15)

Ordinary Share 68,117,500 68,117,500
Retained Earnings 29,581,692 17,971,802
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 97,699,192 86,089,302
TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY P 650,256,828 P 491,105,587
BOOK VALUE PER SHARE: 143.43 126.38

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK
Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENTS OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31

2020 2019
INTEREST INCOME
Loans & Receivables (Note 8) P 21,031,719 P 18,414,166
Due from Other Banks (Note 6.2) 5,338,743 11,785,863
Debt Securities Measured at Amortized Cost 735,448 841,637
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 27,105,910 31,041,666
INTEREST EXPENSE
Savings Deposits (Note 12) 3,571,627 2,951,737
Time Deposits (Note 12) 129,394 14,359
TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE 3,701,022 2,966,096
NET INTEREST INCOME 23,404,889 28,075,570
PROVISIONS FOR CREDIT LOSSES 3,092,665 10,646,922
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION 20,312,224 17,428,648
OTHER INCOME (Note 16) 15,781,767 18,420,831
TOTAL INCOME BEFORE OPERATING EXPENSES 36,093,991 35,849,479
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE
Compensation and Fringe Benefits (Note 17) 8,439,788 10,981,023
Other Operating Expenses (Note 19) 7,740,876 9,803,739
Depreciation and Amortization (Note 20) 6,025,999 4,954,539
Taxes and Licenses (Note 25) 1,387 45,059
Fees and Commission Expense 1,837,372 2,105,274
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 24,045,421 27,889,634
NET INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 12,048,569 7,959,845
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Note 23) 753,419 938,372
NET INCOME AFTER INCOME TAX P 11,295,150 P 7,021,473
EARNINGS PER SHARE P 16.58 P 10.31

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK

Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

ORDINARY b UG Total
SHARE CAPITAL FREE

Balance at January 1, 2020 68,117,500 17,971,802 86,089,302
Issuance of shares - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 11,295,150 11,295,150
Provision and adjustment - 314,740 314,740
Balance at December 31, 2020 68,117,500 29,581,692 97,699,192
Balance at January 1, 2019 68,117,500 13,244,869 81,362,369
Issuance of shares - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - 7,021,473 7,021,473
Provision and adjustment - (2,294,540) (2,294,540)
Balance at December 31, 2019 68,117,500 17,971,802 86,089,302

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK
Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT
OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31

2020 2019
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before tax P 12,048,569 7,959,845
Adjustments for:
Provision for Credit Losses on Loans and Receivables 3,092,665 10,646,922
Depreciation and Amortization 6,025,999 4,954,539
Interest Income (27,105,910) (31,041,666)
Income from Sale of ROPA - (369,714)
Interest Expense 3,701,022 2,966,096
Operating income before working capital adjustments
Loans & Receivables (4,816,588) (39,398,083)
Other Assets (1,271,295) 756,428
Deposit Liabilities 126,559,732 79,356,985
Accrued Interest, Taxes & Other Liabilities 37,809 235,710
Other Liabilities 20,954,268 13,253,937
Cash Generated from Operations
Interest Received 27,105,910 31,041,666
Interest Paid (3,701,022) (2,966,096)
Income Tax Paid (763,878) (827,550)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 161,867,281 76,569,019
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale (Purchase) of Short-term Investment - 40,176,631
Receipts (Payments) on Debt Securities (18,955,200) (8,149,991)
Recognition of Right of Use Asset - (5,780,122)
Proceeds from Investment Properties - 1,349,598
Cash payments on Premises, Furniture, & Equipment (17,311,587) (438,218)
NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED IN) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (36,266,787) 27,157,898
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Net Charges to Surplus/Prior Period Adjustments 314,740 (2,294,540)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITY 314,740 (2,294,540)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 125,915,234 101,432,377
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 366,289,132 264,856,755

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK

Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK was duly registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on
November 6, 1998 under SEC Registration No. A199816569. The Bank was granted authority by the Bangko
Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) to engage in and carry on the general business of a savings/thrift bank, to
exercise all the rights, attributes, powers, and privileges together with all the assumption of all duties and
obligations of a savings/thrift bank as provided for the Thrift Banking Act of 1995 (Republic Act No. 7906) and
other related laws, and to transact and do all matters and things incidental thereto or which may at any time
hereafter be usual in connection with the business of a savings or thrift bank.

The Bank is registered with Subic Bay Metropolitan Authority (SBMA) as a Subic Bay Freeport (SBF)
enterprise under Republic Act 7227, otherwise known as the bases conversion and development act of 1992.
As a SBF registered enterprise the Bank is subject to 5% preferential tax rate on gross entitled to the
privileges and benefits provided for under RA 7227 and its implementing rules and regulations such as not
limited to tax and duty free importation of raw materials, capital equipment and household and personal
items for use and only within SBF Zone. The Bank is 100.00% owned by Filipino Citizens.

On October 9, 2018, SBMA issued Certificate of Registration and Tax Exemption with No. 2001-2044,
granting the Bank the rights, privileges, and benefits of a SBF. The Certificate is automatically renewed
under Section 23 of the Implementing Rules from the set forth above until October 8, 2021.

The Bank’s Board of Directors (BOD) is composed of Three (3) members and two (2) of them are
independent directors.

The registered office, which is also its principal place of business, is located at Retail 1, Times Square,
Cinema Complex, Subic Bay Freeport Zone, Olongapo City.

Approval of Financial Statements
The accompanying financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2020 were
authorized for issue by its Board of Directors on April 8, 2021.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out separately below
or explained in the respective notes to these financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to the
periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL), financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and
derivate financial instruments, if any, that have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in
Philippine peso (“P”) and all values are rounded to the nearest peso except when otherwise indicated.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Bank takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 on the degree to which
inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in
its entirety, which are described as follows:

e Level 1inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at measurement date.

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect to previous period. In addition, the Bank presents an
additional statement of financial position at the beginning of the earlier period presented when there is retrospective
application of an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement, or a reclassification of items in the financial statements.
An additional statement of financial position at January 1, 2018 is presented in these financial statements due to
retrospective application of certain accounting policies.

Statement of Compliance

The Bank's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards
(PFRS) and relative laws, regulations and industry practices applicable to rural banks. The term PFRS in general includes
all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS), Interpretations of the Philippine Interpretations Committee
(PIC) and Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC)/International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC)
which have been approved and adopted by the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) and adopted by the SEC.
Also, the Bank adopted the new Financial Reporting Package (FRP) prescribed by the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP)
as per BSP Circular No 512 dated February 3, 2006 which is updated as of May 31, 2019.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with PFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements are disclosed in Note 5.

Going Concern Assumption
The Bank is not aware of any significant uncertainties that may cast doubts upon the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those of the previous
financial years, except that the Bank has adopted the following new accounting pronouncements beginning January
1, 2020. Adoption of these pronouncements did not have significant impact on the Bank’s financial position or
performance unless otherwise stated.

New Standards, Amendments, and Interpretations Adopted
Amendments

« Amendments to PFRS 3, Definition of a Business

.« Amendments to PAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements, and PAS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors, Definition of Material

« Amendments to PFRS 9, PAS 39 and PFRS 7, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform

. Amendment to PFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

Pronouncement issued but not yet effective
The Bank will adopt the following pronouncement when these become effective except as otherwise indicated; the Bank

does not expect that the future adoption of these pronouncements will have a significant impact on its financial
statements.

Effective beqginning on or after January 1, 2021
* PFRS 17, ‘Insurance contracts’

This standard replaces PFRS 4, which currently permits a wide variety of practices in accounting for insurance
contracts. PFRS 17 will fundamentally change the accounting by all entities that issue insurance contracts and
investment contracts with discretionary participation features.

Effective beginning on or after January 1, 2022
* Annual Improvements to PFRS Standards 2018-2020 Cycle issued in August 2020
* Amendments to PAS 37, Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract
* Amendments to PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment - Proceeds before Intended Use
*  Amendments to PFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework
* Amendments to PFRS 9, Financial Instruments, Fees in the ‘10 per cent ‘ test for derecognition financial
liabilities
* Amendments to PAS 41, Agriculture, Taxation in fair value measurements

Effective beginning on or after January 1. 2023

* Amendments to PAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
* Amendments to PFRS 17, Insurance Contracts
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Financial Instruments

Financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Initial Recognition and Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when, and only when, the
Bank becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

At initial recognition, the Bank measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of
financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are incremental and directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability, such as fees and commissions.
Immediately after recognition, an expected credit allowance (ECL) is recognized for financial assets measured at
amortized cost.

When the fair value of financial assets and liabilities differs from the transaction price on initial recognition, the Bank
recognizes the difference as follows:

a) When the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability (i.e. a
level 1 input) or based on a valuation technique that used only data from observable markets, the difference is
recognized as a gain or l0ss.

b) In all other cases, the difference is deferred and the timing of recognition of deferred day one profit or loss is
determined individually. It is either amortized over the life of the instrument, deferred until the instrument’s fair
value can be determined using market observable inputs, or realized through settlement.

Financial Assets

Classification and Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

* Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)

» Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains or losses (debt instruments)

« Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
de-recognition (equity instruments)

» Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)

This category is the most relevant to the Bank. The Bank measures financial assets at amortized cost if both of the
following conditions are met:

* The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows
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The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest method and are subject
to impairment. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the asset is de-recognized, modified or
impaired.

The Bank’s cash and cash equivalents, loans receivable and held to maturity financial assets fall in this category of
financial instruments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
derecognition (equity instruments) Cash on Hand Cash on hand represents the total amount of cash in the bank’s
vault in the form of notes and coins under the custody of the cashier/cash custodian. This is measured at face value.
For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash and other cash items,
unrestricted balances with BSP and due from other banks which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.
Cash and cash equivalents are highly liquid and readily convertible to known amounts of cash with original maturities
of three months or less from dates of placements and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. The
components of cash and cash equivalents are shown in the statement of cash flows. Cash and cash equivalents are
valued at face amount. Cash denominated in foreign currency is translated in peso using the closing rate as of the
financial date. If a bank or financial institution holding the funds of the Bank is in bankruptcy or financial difficulty,
cash should be written down to estimated realizable value if the amount recoverable is estimated to be lower than
the face amount.

Cash on Hand
Cash on hand represents the total amount of cash in the bank’s vault in the form of notes and coins under the
custody of the cashier/cash custodian. This is measured at face value.

Due from Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas
This represents the balance of the deposit account in local currency maintained with the Bangko Sentral to meet
reserve requirement subject to existing rules and regulations. This is measured at face value.

Due from Other Banks

This represents the balance of the deposit accounts maintained with other resident banks. These are stated in
the Statement of Financial Position at their face value. Income on interest bearing deposits are credited to and
included in the determination of income in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Loans Receivables

Loans receivable account includes loans extended to clients classified as small and medium enterprise loan, real
estate loans, other loans, micro finance loans, and agrarian reform and other agricultural loans. Loans receivables
are recognized when cash is advanced to borrowers. These are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the receivable. These are subsequently measured at amortized costs using
effective interest method less provision for impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees and costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
amortization is included as “Interest Income” in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in profit or loss.
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Loans & Discounts
Receivables from customers are stated at the outstanding balance reduced by an allowance for probable loan

losses.

Interest income on non-discounted term loan is accrued monthly as earned, except in the case of non-accruing
loans.

Unearned discounts are recognized as income over the period for which such discount has been collected using
the effective interest method. In accordance with the existing BSP regulations no interest income is accrued on
accounts classified as past due.

Under existing BSP regulations, non-accruing loans are those that have been defined as being past due and items
in litigations, or those for which, in the opinion of management, collection of interest or principal is doubtful. Interest
income on these loans is recognized only to the extent of amount collected. Loans are not classified as accruing until
interest and/or principal due are collected and the loans are brought to current or are restructured in accordance with

existing BSP regulations and future payments appear assured. Collaterals of restructured loans exceeding £1 million
shall be revalued by an independent appraiser acceptable to BSP.

Sales Contract Receivable
Sales Contract Receivable (SCR) shall be recorded based on the present value of the installments receivables discounted

at the imputed rate of interest. Discount shall be accrued over the life of the SCR by crediting interest income using the
effective interest method. Any difference between the present value of the SCR and the derecognized assets shall be
recognized in profit or loss at the date of sale in accordance with the provisions of PFRS 15‘Revenue”. Provided,
furthermore, that SCR shall be subject to impairment provisions of PFRS 9.

SCRs that meet all the requirements or conditions enumerated below are considered performing assets:

1. That there has been a down payment of at least twenty percent (20%) of the agreed selling price or in the absence
thereof, the installment payments on the principal had already amounted to at least twenty percent (20%) of the
agreed selling price;

2. That payment of the principal must be in equal installments or in diminishing amounts and with maximum intervals

of one (1) year;

That any grace period in the payment of principal shall not be more than two (2) years; and

4. That there is no installment payment in arrear either on principal or interest: Provided, That an SCR account shall
be automatically classified “Substandard” and considered non-performing in case of non-payment of any
amortization due. Provided, further, that an SCR which has been classified “Substandard” and considered non-
performing due to non-payment of any amortization due may only be upgraded/restored to unclassified and/or
performing status after a satisfactory track record of at least three (3) consecutive payments of the required
amortization of principal and/or interest has been established.

w

Debt Securities Measured at Amortized Cost
This are non-derivative financial assets with fixed determinable payments and fixed maturities. The Bank classifies its debt

securities measured at amortized cost as a financial instruments at amortized cost where it has the positive intention and
ability to hold up to maturity and to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest.

Debt securities measured at amortized cost is measured upon recognition at its fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the security. After initial measurement, debt securities measured at amortized cost
is measured at amortized cost using effective interest method, less any impairment losses. The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The losses arising from impairment are recognized

in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in finance cost.
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Financial assets at fair value through OC/I with recycling of cumulative gains or losses

The Bank measures debt instruments at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:
e The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash
flows and selling
e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange re-valuation and impairment losses or
reversals are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets
measured at amortized cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognized in OCI. Upon de-recognition, the cumulative
fair value change recognized in OCI is recycled to profit or loss.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank does not have financial assets that are classified under this category.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon de-
recognition (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Bank can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments designated
at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and
are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognized as other income
in the statement of profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, except when the Bank benefits from
such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial assets, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI.
Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank does not have financial assets that are classified under this category.

Financial Assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets that are held within a different business model other than 'to hold the financial assets to collect contractual
cash flows' are categorized at FVTPL. Further, irrespective of business model, financial assets whose contractual cash
flows are not solely payments of principal and interest are accounted for at FVTPL. All derivative financial instruments fall
into this category except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge accounting
requirements apply.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with net
changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank does not have financial assets that are classified as FVTPL
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Reclassification
When, and only when, the Bank changes its business model for managing financial assets, it shall reclassify all affected
financial assets prospectively from reclassification date. The Bank shall not restate any previously recognized gains,
losses or interest.

If the Bank reclassifies a financial asset from amortized cost into FVTPL, its fair value is measured at the reclassification
date. Any gain or loss arising from a difference between the previous amortized cost of the financial asset and fair value
is recognized in profit or loss.

If the Bank reclassifies a financial asset from amortized cost into FVOCI, its fair value is measured at the reclassification
date. Any gain or loss arising from a difference between the previous amortized cost of the financial asset and fair value
is recognized in other comprehensive income. The EIR and the measurement of expected credit losses are not adjusted
as a result of reclassification.

If the Bank reclassifies a financial asset from FVTPL into amortized cost, its fair value at the reclassification date becomes
its new gross carrying amount.

If the Bank reclassifies from FVTPL into FVOCI, the financial asset continues to be measured at fair value.

If the Bank reclassifies a financial asset from FVOCI into amortized cost, the financial asset is reclassified at its fair value
at the reclassification date. However, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is
removed from equity and adjusted against the fair value of the financial asset at the reclassification date. As a result, the
financial asset is measured at the reclassification date as if it had always been measured at amortized cost. This
adjustment affects other comprehensive income but does not affect profit or loss and therefore is not a reclassification
adjustment. The EIR and the measurement of expected credit losses are not adjusted as a result of reclassification.

If the Bank reclassifies as financial assets from FVOCI into FVTPL, the financial asset continues to be measured at fair
value. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss as reclassification adjustment at the reclassification date.
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Financial Liabilities

Classification and Measurement

A financial liability is any liability that is:
a. A contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets
or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavorable to the entity; or

b. Contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:
i A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a favorable number of the entity’s own

equity instruments; or
ii. A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments.

Initially, financial liabilities are measure at fair value, and, where applicable, adjusted for transaction costs unless the Bank
designated financial liability at fair value through profit or loss.

In both the current and prior period, financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest
method except for derivatives and financial liabilities designated at FVTPL, which are carried subsequently at fair value with
gains or losses recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (other than derivative financial instruments that are
designated and effective as hedging instruments). No reclassification shall be made to financial liabilities.

All interest-related charges and, if applicable, changes in an instrument's fair value that are reported in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income are included within finance cost or finance income

The Bank's financial liabilities include deposit liabilities and other payables arising from contractual obligations (except for
tax related liabilities and retirement benefit obligations).

Deposit Liabilities

The deposit liability account includes savings deposits and term deposits. Savings deposits are interest bearing or non-
interest bearing and are withdraw-able upon presentation of properly accomplished withdrawal slip and passbook. Term
deposits refer to interest-bearing deposits with specific maturity dates and evidenced by certificate issued by the Bank.

Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities
These refer to obligations already incurred by the Bank which are not yet paid as of the balance sheet date. These are

normally measured at actual costs.

Dividends distributions to shareholders are recognized as financial liabilities when the dividends are declared by the Bank's
Board of Directors and subject to the requirements of Section 124 of the Manual Regulations for Banks (MORB) December
2018 Edition

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as at FVTPL

Classification as Debt or Equity Instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Bank are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instruments.
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Equity Instruments

An equity instruments is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Bank are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Bank's own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognized
in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Bank's own equity instruments.

Compound Instruments

The component parts of compound instruments (convertible notes) issued by the Bank are classified separately as financial
liabilities and equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument. Conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another
financial asset for a fixed number of the Bank's own equity instruments is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevailing market interest rate for similar
non-convertible instruments. This amount is recorded as a liability on an amortized cost basis using the effective interest
method until extinguished upon conversion or at the instrument's maturity date.

The conversion option classified as equity is determined by deducting the amount of the liability component from the fair
value of the compound instrument as a whole. This is recognized and included in equity, net income tax effects, and is not
subsequently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as equity will remain in equity until the conversion
option is exercised, in which case, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to share premium or other equity.
Where the conversion option remains unexercised at the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognized in
equity will be transferred to retained earnings or other equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss upon conversion
or expiration of the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible notes are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity component are recognized directly
in equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the liability component
and are amortized over the lives of the convertible notes using the EIR method.

Other Payables arising from contractual obligations

Other Payables arising from contractual obligations include accounts payable, lease liabilities and other accrued payables
excluding those pertaining to obligations as mandated by law such as taxes payable, SSS payables and the like. These
other payables qualifying into the definition of financial liabilities under PFRS 9 are subsequently measured at the expected
settlement amounts. The short-term nature of such payables renders the effect of discounting to be immaterial.

Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period or time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period in which they are incurred.
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Derecognition of Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

The financial assets (or where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of financial assets) are derecognized
when the contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial instruments expire, or when the financial assets and all
substantial risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to another party and meets the qualification parameters
for derecognition.

The Banks had transferred a financial asset if, and only if, it either transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
of the financial asset, or retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. When the Bank retains the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows of a financial assets but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows, the Bank treats
the transaction as a transfer of financial asset if the following conditions are met:

a) The Bank has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it collects equivalent amounts from
original asset;

b) The Bank is prohibited by the terms of the transfer contract from selling or pledging the original asset other than as
security as security to the eventual recipients for the obligation to pay them cash flows; and

c) The Bank has an obligation to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material delay

Where the Bank has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred the control of the
asset, the asset is recognized to the extent of the Bank's continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Bank could required to repay.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability has expired, or is discharged or has cancelled.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms
of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Impairment of Financial Instruments
At each reporting date, the Bank measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instruments has increased significantly since initial recognition.

If at the reporting date, the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Bank measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses.

The Bank recognizes in the Statement of Comprehensive Income the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is
required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date. Loss allowance for financial assets at FVOCI are recognized in
other comprehensive income and does not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the Statement of Financial
Position.

The Bank shall measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for trade receivables or
contract assets that result from transactions that are within the scope of PFRS 15.
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The Bank measures expected credit losses of a financial instrument in a way that reflects:
a) An unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;
b) The time value of money; and
c) Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past
events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

The Bank considers a broader range of information when assessing credit risk and measuring expected credit losses,

including past events, current conditions, reasonable and supportable forecasts that affect expected collectability of the
future cash flows of the instruments.
In applying this forward-looking approach, a distinction is made between:
i. financial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition or that have low
credit risk ('Stage 1") and
ii. financial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition and whose credit
risk is not low ('Stage 2').
Stage 3' would cover financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

12-month expected credit losses' are recognized for the first category while 'lifetime expected credit losses' are recognized
for the second category. Measurement of the expected credit losses is determined by a probability-weighted estimate of
credit losses over the expected life of the financial instrument.

The Bank shall directly reduce the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Bank has no reasonable expectations
of recovering a financial asset on its entirety or a portion thereof. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event.

Restructured Loans

Where possible, the Bank seeks to restructure loans rather than to take possession of collateral. This may involve extending
the payment arrangements and the agreement or new loan conditions. Once the terms have been recognized, the loan is
no longer considered past due. Management continuously reviews restructured loans to ensure that all criteria are met and
that future payments are likely to occur. The loans continue to be subject to an individual or collective impairment assessment,
calculated using the loans’ original effective interest rate. The difference between the recorded value of the original loan and the present

value of the restructured cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate, is recognized in Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position if, and
only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there's an intention to settle on a
net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The Bank assesses that it has a currently enforceable
right of offset if the right is not contingent on a future event, and is legally enforceable in the normal course of the business,
event of default, and event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Bank and all of the counterparties.

In accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify for derecognition, the Bank shall not offset the transferred
asset and the associated liability.

Other Assets
Other assets represent residual accounts which were not classified as a separate line item in the Financial Reporting
Package (FRP) - Manual of Accounts issued by the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas.
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Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment’s
Premises, furniture, fixtures, and equipment except land, are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization
and any impairment value. Land is stated at cost less any impairment value.

The initial cost of premises, furniture, fixtures and equipment's comprises its purchase price including import duties,
borrowing costs (during the construction period), and any directly attributable costs in bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Cost also includes the cost of replacing the part of such asset when the
recognition criteria are met and the estimated cost of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site.

Expenditures incurred after the premises, furniture, fixtures, and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, are normally charged against income in the period the costs are incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly determined that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of the asset beyond its originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized
as additional costs.

When major improvement is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the premises, furniture, fixtures, and
equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied.

Depreciation and amortization is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the estimated useful lives of improvements or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter.
Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment are as follows:

Buildings 25 years
Furniture and fixtures 1-10years
Transportation equipment 5 years
Information Technology Equipment 1 years

The useful lives and depreciation or amortization method are being reviewed by the Bank periodically to ensure that the
periods and method of depreciation and amortization are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from
the items of premises, furniture, fixtures, and equipment. The residual value, if any, is also reviewed and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in the accounts at one peso (® 1.00) net value until they are no longer in use and no
further charge for depreciation is made with respect to those assets. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the
cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the account and any resulting gain or loss are reflected in the
income for the period. Any disposal or deletion of property and equipment from the Bank's book of accounts should be
approved by the management.
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Investment Properties

The Bank's investment properties comprise of acquired assets in settlement of loans. Investment properties held either to
earn rental income or for capital appreciation or both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business or for administrative
purposes.

In accounting for investment properties, the Bank considers the provision under Section 382 of the MORB (December 2018
Edition). Real and Other Properties Acquired (ROPA) in settlement of loans through foreclosure or dation in payment are
booked under investment properties:

s Upon entry of judgment in case of judicial foreclosure;

o.  Upon execution of the Sheriff's Certificate of Sales in case extrajudicial foreclosure; and

<. Upon notarization of the Deed of Dacion in case of dation in payment (dacion en pago).

ROPA are booked initially at the carrying amount of the loan (i.e. outstanding loan balance adjusted for any unamortized
premium discount less allowance for credit losses computed based on PFRS 9 provisioning requirements, which take into
account the fair value of the collateral) plus booked accrued interest less allowance for credit losses (computed based on
PFRS 9 provisioning requirements) plus transaction cost incurred upon acquisition (such as non-refundable capital gains
tax and documentary stamp tax paid in connection with the foreclosure/purchase of the acquired real estate property:
Provided, that the carrying amount of ROPA exceed P5,000,000, the appraisal of the foreclosed/purchased asset shall be
conducted by an independent appraiser acceptable to the BSP.

Subsequent to initial recognition, depreciable items of ROPA are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses.

ROPA are derecognized when it has either been disposed of or permanently withdrawn from use and no future benefit is
expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss on the retirement or disposal of ROPA is recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income in the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to ROPA when there is a change in use evidenced by ending of owner-occupation, commencement of
an operating lease to another party or ending construction or development. Transfers are made from ROPA when, and only
when, there is a change in use evidenced by commencement of owner-occupation or commencement of development with
a view sell.

Depreciation and amortization are calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The Bank assesses impairment on assets whenever events changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of
an asset may not be recoverable. The factors that the Bank considers important which could trigger an impairment review
include the following:

a.  Significant underperformance relative to expected historical or projected future operating results;

b.  Significant changes in the manner of use of the acquired assets or the strategy for overall business; and

e Significant negative industry or economic trends.

The Bank recognizes an impairment loss whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is computed using the value in use approach. Recoverable amounts are estimated for individual assets.

The Bank discloses the fair values of its investment properties in accordance with PAS 40.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 83




°¥, PACIFiC ACE | NOTES TO FINANCIAL

SAVINGS BANK STATEMENTS

Up to the date when an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property carried at fair value, the Bank depreciates
the property and recognizes any impairment losses that have occurred. The Bank treats any difference at the date between
the carrying amount of property as follows:

a. Anyresulting decrease in the carrying amount of the property is recognized in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
However, to the extent that an amount is included in revaluation surplus for that property, the decrease is recognized
in other comprehensive income and reduces revaluation surplus within equity.

b. Any resulting increase in the carrying amount is treated as follows:

I To the extent that the increase reverses a previous impairment loss for that property, the increase is recognized
in Statement of Comprehensive Income. The amount recognized in Statement of Comprehensive Income does
not exceed the amount needed to restore the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized.

i. Any remaining part of the increase is recognized in other comprehensive income and increases the revaluation
surplus within equity. On subsequent disposal of the investment property, the revaluation surplus included in
equity may be transferred to general fund. The transfer from revaluation surplus to general fund is not made
through profit or loss.

Intangible Assets

An intangible asset pertains to acquired information technology software capitalized on the basis of the cost incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software. This asset is stated at historical cost less amortization. However, costs for
licenses incurred for maintaining the software are charged to operations. Costs that are directly attributable to the
development phase of new customized software for information technology and telecommunications systems are
recognized as intangible assets provided they meet the following recognition requirements:

Demonstration of technological feasibility of the prospective product for internal use or sale;
The intangible asset will generate probable economic benefits through internal use or sale;
Sufficient technical, financial and other resources are available for completion; and

The intangible asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets are subject to impairment testing. Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the
costs incurred to acquire and install specific software.

Amortization on other computer software is provided on a straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of 5 years.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether there is any indication that its non-financial assets may be impaired.
When an indicator of impairment exist or when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Bank makes a
formal estimate of recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. Where carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to its present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 84




W

°¥,_ PACIFiC ACE | NOTES TO FINANCIAL

SAVINGS BANK STATEMENTS

An impairment loss is charged to operations in the year in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the impairment loss is charged to the revaluation increment of said asset. An assessment is made at each
reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation
and amortization, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
Statements of Comprehensive Income unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case reversal is treated
as revaluation increase. After such a reversal, the depreciation expense is adjusted in future years to allocate the asset's
revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on systematic basis over its remaining life.

Equity

Share Capital

Share Capital is measured at par value for all shares issued and outstanding. When the Bank issues more than one class
of stock, a separate account is maintained for each class of stock and the number of shares issued. Incremental costs
incurred directly attributable to the issuance of new shares are shown in equity as deduction from proceeds, net of tax. The
subscribed capital stock is reported in equity less the related subscription receivable not currently collectible. Capital stock
consists of common and preferred. Preferred stocks are (a) cumulative, (b) non-voting, and (¢) non-redeemable.

Subscribed common stock is recognized at subscribed amount net of subscription receivable.

Subscriptions receivable pertains to uncollected portion of subscribed stocks. The Bank accounted for the subscription
receivable as a contra equity account.

Retained Earning
Retained earnings represents the cumulative balance of periodic net income or loss, dividend contributions, prior period
adjustments, effect of changes in accounting policy and other capital adjustments.

Dividends

Cash dividends are recognized as liability and deducted from the equity when approved by the Board of Directors (BOD)
while stock dividends are deducted from equity when approved by BOD and stockholders. Dividends for the year that are
approved after the reporting date are dealt with as subsequent events. Stock issuance costs are accounted for as deduction
from equity.

Earnings per Share
Earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year with retroactive adjustments applicable, if any, to preference shares.

Book Value per Share
The book value per common share is derived from the total stockholders' equity net of preferred shares and dividends (for
cumulative shares) divided by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Deposit for Stock Subscription

Deposit for stock subscription (DSS) represents payments made on subscription of shares which cannot be directly credited
to ‘Preferred stock’ or ‘Common stock’ pending registration with the SEC of the amendment to the Articles of Incorporation
increasing capital stock. In accordance with SEC Financial Reporting Bulletin No. 006 issued in 2012 and Section 123 of
the MORB, the Bank does consider a deposit for future subscription as an equity instrument unless all of the following
elements are present.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 85




a)

°¥, PACIFiC ACE | NOTES TO FINANCIAL

SAVINGS BANK STATEMENTS

The deposit for stock subscription meets the definition of an equity instrument under Philippine Accounting Standards
(PAS) 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation such that the deposit for stock subscription shall not be interest-bearing
nor withdrawable by the subscribe; (b). The unissued authorized capital stocks of the Bank are insufficient to cover
the amount of shares classified as deposits for future shares subscriptions; (c). the entity’'s BOD and shareholders
have approved an increase in capital stock to cover the shares corresponding to the amount of the deposit; (d). an
application for the approval of the increase in capital stock has been presented for filing or filed with the SEC and
BSP and (e). the bank must have obtained approval of the Monetary Board on transactions involving significant
ownership of voting shares of stock by any person, natural or juridical, or by one group of persons as provided in Sec.
122 (Transactions involving voting shares of stocks, ltem “b”), if applicable

DSS that does not meet the foregoing provisions is treated as a financial liability.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank has no DSS recorded.

Revenue Recognition
The Bank derives revenue from interest income, loan fees and service charges, interest income from bank deposits, and

other income over time and at a point in time.

The Bank primarily derives its revenue from interest income on loans. Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized
when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Bank expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Bank assesses its revenue arrangements
against specific criteria in order to determine whether it is acting as principal or as an agent. The Bank is acting principal in
its revenue arrangements to its customers, revenue is recognized on a gross basis. However, if the Bank is acting as an
agent to its customers, only the amount of net commission retained is recognized as revenue.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Revenue within the scope of PFRS 15:

Loan Fees and Service Charges

Loan fees directly related to acquisition and origination of loans are included in the cost of receivables and are amortized
using the effective interest rate method over the term of the loan. Loan commitment fees are recognized as earned over the
term of the credit lines granted to each borrower.

Revenue outside the scope of PFRS 15:

Interest Income

Interest on Loans

Interest Income on loans and discount with advanced interest are recognized periodically using the effective interest method
of amortization. On the other hand, interest income on loans and discount with no advanced interest are recognized on
accrual basis. The accrual basis of recognition of interest income, however, ceases when the loans and discount is already

past due.

The Bank shall only charge interest based in the outstanding balance of a loan at the beginning of an interest period. For a
loan where the principal is payable in installments, interest per installment period shall be calculated based on the
outstanding balance of the loan at the beginning of each installment period.

Interest Income on Bank deposits and Debt Securities measured at Amortized Cost
Interest on bank deposits and held-to-maturity financial assets are recognized using the accrual method.
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Other Income

Other income arising from litigation, service charges, membership fee, rental income and others. Income from sale of
services is recognized upon rendition of the service. Income from sale of properties is recognized upon completion of the
earning process and the collectability of the sales price is reasonably assured.

Cost and Expense Recognition

Cost and expense are decrease in economic benefits in the form of decreases in assets or incurrence of liabilities that result
in decrease in equity, other than those relating to distributions to equity participants. Expenses are generally recognized
when the services are received or when the expense is incurred.

Other Expense
Interest expense for financial liabilities is recognized in profit or loss on accrual basis using EIR of the financial liabilities to

which they relate.

Interest Expense
Other expenses encompass losses as well as expenses that arise in ordinary course of business of the Bank. Other
expenses are recognized when incurred.

Leases

Lessee Accounting

Finance Lease - PFRS 16 provides that at the commencement date, a lessee shall recognize a right of use asset and a
lease liability. This simply means that a lessee is required to initially recognize a right of use asset for the right to use the
underlying asset over the lease term and a lease liability for the obligation to make payments. All leases shall be accounted
for by the lessee as finance lease under the new lease standard.

Initial Measurement of right of use asset
A right of use asset is defined as an asset that represents the right of a lessee to use an underlying asset over the lease
term in a finance lease.

The cost of right of use asset comprises:

a. The present value of lease payments

b. Lease payments made to lessor such as lease bonus, less any lease incentive received

c. Initial direct costs incurred by the lessee

d. Estimate of cost of dismantling and restoring the underlying asset for which the lessee has a present obligation.

Subsequent measurement of right of use asset

The lessee shall measure the right of use asset applying the cost model. To apply the cost model, the lessee shall measure
the right of use asset at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment loss.

Presentation of right of use asset

The bank presented the right of use asset as separate line item as noncurrent asset in the statement of financial position.

(As an alternative, the lessee may include the right of use asset in the appropriate line item within which the corresponding
underlying asset would be presented if owned.)

Depreciation of right of use asset
The lessee shall apply normal depreciation policy for right of use asset.

PFRS 16 provides that the lessee shall depreciate the right of use asset over the useful life of the underlying asset under
the following conditions:

a. The lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the lessee at the end of the lease term.
b. The lessee is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option.
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If there is no transfer of ownership to the lessee or if the purchase option is not reasonably certain to exercised, the lessee
shall depreciate the right of use asset over the shorter between the useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Measurement of Lease Liability

The lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of lease payments.

The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease desired by the lessor.

If the implicit interest rate cannot be readily determined, the incremental borrowing rate of the lessee is used.

Components of lease payments

a. Fixed lease payments or periodic rental.

b. Variable lease payments.

c. Exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise the option.
d. Amount expected to be payable by the lessee under a residual value guarantee.

e. Termination penalties if the lease term reflects the exercise of a termination option.

Operating lease model for lessee

PFRS 16 provides that a lessee is permitted to make an accounting policy election to apply the operating lease
accounting and not recognize an asset and lease liability in two optional exemptions.

a. Short-term lease

b. Low value lease

Lessor Accounting
PFRS 16 provides that a lessor shall classify leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease.

An operating lease is a lease that does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an
underlying asset.

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying
asset. Whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease depends on the substance of the transaction rather than
the form of the contract

Under PFRS 16, any of the following situations would normally lead to a lease being classified as a finance lease:

a. The lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the lessee at the end of the lease term.

b. The lessee has an option to purchase the asset at a price which is expected to be sufficiently lower than the fair value
at the date the option becomes exercisable. At the inception of the lease, it is reasonably certain that the option will be
exercised.

c. The lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the underlying asset even if title is not transferred. Under
GAAP, a “major part” means at least 75% of the economic life of an asset.

d. The present value of the lease payments amounts to substantially all of the fair value of the underlying asset at the
inception of the lease. Under GAAP, “substantially all” means at least 90% of the fair value of the underlying asset.
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Employee Benefits

a. Short term benefits
The Bank provides short term benefits to its employees in the form of salaries and wages, 13th month pay, contributions
to SSS/PHIC/HDMF and other short term employee benefits and are presented as part of the operating expenses as
compensation and fringe benefits-employees.

b. The Bank has a non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan covering all of its regular employees. The Bank's
retirement benefit costs is not accounted for using the projected unit actual actuarial valuation method as prescribed
by PAS 19, but determined by observing the minimum legal requirements as stated RA 7641. No significant assumption
was used by the Bank that would generally affect the recognized expenses and recorded obligation in the future period.
Annually, the Bank assesses the sufficiency of the recorded retirement benefit liability. Any increase or decrease
thereto is adjusted through the Bank's Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Income Taxes

Current tax

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided, using the statement of financial position liability method, on all temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences with exceptions. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits from excess minimum corporate
income tax (MCIT) over regular corporate income tax (RCIT) and unused net operating loss carryover (NOLCO), to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and
carry forward of unused excess MCIT over RCIT and unused NOLCO can be utilized.

Deferred tax, however, is not recognized when it arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting income nor taxable income
or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient future taxable income will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are applicable to the period when the
asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and deferred taxes relates to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Current income tax and deferred income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in OCI, and not in
profit or loss.
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Related Party Relationships and Transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be
related if they are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or
corporate entities. Transactions between related parties are based on terms similar to those offered to non-related parties.

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when present obligations will probably lead to an outflow of economic resources and they can
be estimated reliably even if the timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. A present obligation arises from

the presence of a legal or constructive commitment that has resulted from past events, for example, legal disputes or
onerous contracts.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable
evidence available on balance sheet date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Any
reimbursement expected to be received in the course of settlement of the present obligation is recognized, if virtually certain,
as a separate asset at an amount not exceeding the balance of the related provision. Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations
as a whole. In addition, long-term provisions are discounted to their present values, where time value of money is material.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

In those cases, where the possible outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligation is considered improbable
or remote, or the amount to be provided cannot be measured reliably, no liability is recognized in the financial statements.
Probable inflows of economic benefits that do not yet meet the recognition criteria of an asset are considered contingent
assets, hence not recognized in the financial assets.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but they are disclosed in the notes to financial statements
unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote. Contingent assets are not
recognized in the financial statements but disclosed in the notes to financial statements when an outflow of economic benefit
is probable.

Events after Reporting Date

Post-year-end events up to the date of approval of the BOD of the financial statements that provide additional information
about the Bank’s position at the reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post-year-end
events that are not adjusting events, if any, are disclosed in the notes when material to the financial statements.

On March 26, 2021, President Rodrigo Roa Duterte signed into law Republic Act No. 11534 which is now known as the
CREATE Act wherein CREATE stands for Corporate Recovery and Tax Incentive for Enterprises.

The CREATE Act is the second package in the Comprehensive Tax Reform Program (CTRP) of the Duterte Administration
with the TRAIN Law (Tax Reform for Acceleration and Inclusion) under Republic Act No. 10963 taking effect last January
1, 2018 as the initial package.

The CREATE Act provides tax reduction and relief measures to corporations and also provides for the modernization and
rationalization of fiscal incentives granted to investors thereby making the country more competitive in attracting investors
and stimulating economic recovery in the face of the COVID pandemic.
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Among the salient features of the CREATE Act are the following:

a. Reduction of Corporate Income Tax rate from 30% to 20% for domestic corporations with taxable income not exceeding
P5M and total assets not exceeding P100M excluding land on which the entity’s office, plant and equipment are situated
or otherwise 25% if the said threshold is not met effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023.

Reduction of Corporate Income Tax rate of domestic and foreign corporations from 30% to 25% effective July 1, 2020
Reduction of Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) rate from 2% to 1% effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023
Repeal of Improperly Accumulated Earnings Tax (IAET)

Repeal of 10% Special Income Tax for Regional Operating Headquarters (ROHQ) effective January 1, 2022

Tax Exemption of foreign sourced dividends of domestic corporations subject to certain conditions

Clarification on types of reorganizations covered by tax free exchanges

©@~oao00C

With the above provisions of the CREATE Act, the Income Tax Rate (ITR) and Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) of
the Bank are reduced to 25% and 1% respectively from July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020. Adjustments for the reduced
Corporate Income Tax rate provided by the CREATE Act for the period of July 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020 shall be made
accordingly subject to the implementing rules and regulations of the CREATE Act.

No material financial impact to the Bank arising from the provisions of the CREATE Act as of December 31, 2020 and there
are no other events after the reporting date that were identified to provide evidence of conditions or are indicative of
conditions that would have any material financial impact to the Bank.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Bank's financial statements in accordance with PFRS requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of
contingent assets and contingent liabilities, if any. Future events may occur which will cause the judgments used in arriving
at the estimates to change. The effects of any change in estimates are reflected in the financial statements as they become
reasonably determinable.

Judgments are made by management in the development, selection and disclosure of the Bank’s significant accounting
policies and estimates and the application of these policies and estimates.

The estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. These are based on management’s evaluation of
relevant facts and circumstances as of the reporting date. Actual results could differ from such estimates.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revisited if the revision affects only
that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments
In the process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

a. Classification of financial instruments

The Bank exercises judgment in classifying a financial instrument, or its component parts, on initial recognition as either a
financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement
and the definitions of a financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument. The substance of a financial instrument,
rather than its legal form, governs its classification in the statements of financial position.
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b.  Determination of Functional currency
PAS 21, the effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires management to use its judgment to determine the
entity’s functional currency such that it most faithfully represents the economic effects of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions that are relevant to the entity. In making this judgment, the Bank considers the following:

b.1. The currency that mainly influences sales prices for financial instruments and services (this will often be the

currency in which sales prices for its financial instruments and services are denominated and settled);
b.2. The currency in which funds from financing activities are generated; and
b.3. The currency in which receipts from operating activities are usually retained.

The bank has determined that its functional currency is the Philippine Peso which is the currency of the primary environment
in which the Bank operates.

c. Recognition of Provision and Contingencies
Judgment is exercised by management to distinguish between provisions and contingencies. Policies on recognition and
disclosure of provision and disclosure of contingencies are presented in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

d. Classification of Acquired Properties and Fair Value Determination of Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Investment
Property

At initial recognition, the Bank determines the fair value of acquired properties through internally and externally generated
appraisal. The appraised value is determined based on the current economic and market conditions as well as the physical
condition of the property.

Estimates
In the process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

a. Determination of Fair Values of Financial Assets and Liabilities
PFRS requires certain financial assets and liabilities to be carried and disclosed at fair value, which requires extensive use
of accounting estimates and judgments. While significant components of fair value measurement were determined using
verifiable objective evidence (i.e. foreign exchange rates and interest rates), the amount of changes in fair value would differ
if the Bank utilized a different valuation methodology. Any changes in fair value of these financial assets and liabilities would
directly affect the Bank’s statement of comprehensive income and statement of changes in equity.

b. Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses, which includes both specific and general loan loss reserve represents management’s
estimate of probable losses inherent in the portfolio, after considering the prevailing and anticipated economic conditions,
prior loss experience, estimated recoverable value based on fair market values of underlying collaterals and prospect of
support from guarantors, subsequent collections and evaluations made by the BSP. The BSP observes certain criteria and
guidelines in establishing specific loan loss reserves for classified loans and other risk assets a provided under Sec. 143
and Appendix 15 of the Manual of Regulations for Banks.

Individually assessed loans and other credit accommodations (which include other credits such as accounts receivables,
sales contract receivables, accrued interest receivables and advances):

Loans and other credit accommodation with unpaid principal and/or interest is being classified and provided with allowance
for credit losses (ACL) based on the number of days missed payments as follows:
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For unsecured loans and credit accommodations:

Number of days Unpaid/with missed payments Classification Minimum ACL Stage

31-90 days Substandard (Underperforming) 10% 2

91 - 120 days Substandard (Non Performing) 25% 3

121 - 180- days Doubtful 50% 3

180 days and over Loss 100% 3

For secured loans and other credit accommodations:

Number of days Unpaid/with missed payments Classification Minimum ACL Stage

31 - 90 days* Substandard (Underperforming) 10% 2

91 - 180 days Substandard (Non Performing) 10% 3

181 - 365- days Substandard (Non Performing) 25% 3

Over 1 year — 5 years Doubtful 50% 3

Over 5 years Loss 100% 3

*When there is imminent possibility of foreclosure and expectation of loss, ACL shall be increased to 25%

Provided that where the quality of physical collateral or financial guarantees securing the loans and advances are
determined to be insufficient, weak or without recoverable values, such loans and advances are treated as if unsecured.

Loans and other credit accommodations that exhibit the characteristics for classified account is being provided with
allowance for credit losses as follows: Classified Loans

Classification Minimum ACL Stage
Especially Mentioned 5% 2
Substandard — Secured 10% 2o0r 3
Substandard — Unsecured 25% 2or3*
Doubtful 50% 3
Loss 100% 3
*The stage depends on whether the accounts are classified as non-performing (Stage 3) or underperforming (Stage 2).

Unsecured loans and other credit accommodations classified as "substandard” in the last two (2) internal credit reviews
which have been continuously renewed or extended without reduction in principal and is not in process of collection, is
downgraded to "doubtful" classification and provided with 50% allowance for credit losses. Loans and other credit
accommodations under litigation which have been classified as "pass" prior to litigation process is classified as
'substandard" and provided with 25% ACL.

Loans and other credit accommodations that were previously classified as "pass" but were subsequently restructured shall
have a minimum classification of "especially mentioned" and provided with a 5% ACL, except for loans which are considered
non-risk under existing laws, rules and regulations.

have a minimum classification of "especially mentioned" and provided with a 5% ACL, except for loans which are considered
non-risk under existing laws, rules and regulations.

Collectively Assessed Loans and Other Credit Accommodations which includes microfinance loans, micro enterprises and
small business loans and consumer loans such as salary loans, credit card receivables, auto loans, housing loans and other
consumption loans, and other types of loan which fall below the Bank's materiality threshold for individual assessment:
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Current "pass" loans and other credit accommodations is provided with ACL based on the number of days of missed
payments as follows:

For unsecured loans and other credit accommodations:

NumBerof dag :y%r;%?'sd/w'th Esed Classification Minimum ACL Stage
1-30 days Especially Mentioned) 2% 2

31-60 days/1st restructuring Substandard 25% 2or3
61-90 days Doubtful 50% 3
91 days and over/ 2nd restructuring Loss 100% 3

For secured loans and other credit accommodations:

Allowance for Credit Losses (ACL)
No. of Days
Unpaid/With Missed Classification Other types of Secured by real Stage
Payments collateral estate
31 - 90 days Substandard (Underperforming) 10% 10% 2
91 - 120 days Substandard (Non-performing) 25% 15% 3
121 - 360 days Doubitful 50% 25% 3
361 days - 5 years Loss 100% 50% 3
Over 5 years Loss 100% 100% 3

Provided, that where the quality of physical collaterals or financial guarantees securing the loans and advances are
determined to be insufficient, weak or without recoverable values, such loans and advances is treated as if these are
unsecured. Unclassified loans and receivables-General loan loss provision.

For unclassified loans:
Unclassified restructured loans 5% of the borrower’s outstanding loan
Unclassified other than restructured 1% of the borrower’s outstanding loan

Outstanding loans that were already subjected to specific provisioning were no longer included in the general loan loss
provisioning as shown above.

Other Risk Assets

Other risk assets such as accounts receivable are also given allowance after considering the nature of the transaction and
the degree of collectibles of the accounts.

Provisions for losses (expense account) on the above cited risk assets are determined by the required allowance at the end
of the year less the beginning allowance for a particular year adjusted by write-off and recovery, if any.
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c. Useful lives of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment

The useful lives of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment are estimated based on the period over which these
assets are expected to be available for use and on the collective assessment of industry practice, internal technical
evaluation and experience with similar assets. The estimated useful lives of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and
Equipment are reviewed periodically and are updated if expectations differ materially from previous estimates due to
physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolescence and legal or other limitations on the use of the Bank Premises,
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment. It is possible, however, that future financial performance could be materially affected by
changes in the estimates brought about by changes in factors mentioned above. The amounts and timing of recorded
expenses for any period would be affected by changes in these factors and circumstances.

There were no changes in the estimated useful lives of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment.

d. Useful life of Depreciable Investment Property

The assumptions and estimates used by the Bank in the useful life of Investment Property are made to objectively determine
the productivity or use of the assets. The BSP however in its Circular 494 provided that Investment Property-building and
Investment Property-Other Non-Financial Assets specifically those that were accounted for as Investment Property under
PAS 40 shall be depreciated only for a period of not more than 10 and 3 years respectively reckoning from the date of
foreclosure. Thus, the lower between the estimate of the Bank and BSP regulation shall prevail.

e. Determination of Impairment of Non-financial Assets
An impairment review should be performed when certain impairment indicators are present.

Determining the value in use of Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment which requires the determination of
future cash flows expected to be generated from the continued use and ultimate disposition of such assets, requires the
Bank to make estimates and assumptions that can materially affect the financial statements. Future events could cause the
Bank to conclude that Bank Premises, Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment are impaired.

Any resulting impairment loss could have a material adverse impact on the Bank’s financial position and financial
performance

f.  Recognition of Retirement Costs

The determination of the obligation and cost for pension and other retirement benefits is dependent on the selection of
certain assumptions used by an actuary in calculating such amounts. Those assumptions include among others, discount
rates and salary rate increase. Actual results that differ from the assumptions generally affect the recognized expense and
recorded obligation in such future periods. While the Bank believes that the assumptions are reasonable and appropriate,
significant differences in the actual experience or significant changes in the assumptions may materially affect the pension
and other retirement obligations.

g. Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
income will be available against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. Significant management judgment is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized based upon the likely timing and level of future
taxable income together with future tax planning strategies.
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5. FEINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Bank's principal financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables which arise from
operations, and long term investments. The Bank's activities are principally related to the profitable use of financial
instruments. Risks are inherent in these activities but are managed by the Bank through a rigorous, comprehensive and
continuous process of identification measurement, monitoring and mitigation of these risks, partly through the effective use
of risk and authority limits, process controls and monitoring, and independent controls. The Bank has placed due importance
to expanding and strengthening its risk management process and considers it as a vital component to the Bank's continuing
profitability and financial stability. Central to the Bank's risk management process is its adoption of a risk management
program intended to avoid unnecessary risks, manage and mitigate unavoidable risks and maximize returns from taking
acceptable risks necessary to sustain its business validity and good financial position in the market.

The inherent risks which can arise from the Bank’s financial instruments are credit risk, market risk (i, e. interest rate risk,
currency risk and price risk) and liquidity risk. The Bank's risk management objective is primarily focused on controlling and
mitigating these risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees on policies for managing each of these risks and are
summarized as follows:

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss due to the other party's failure to discharge an obligation cited in a binding financial
instrument. The Bank faces potential credit risks every time it extends funds to borrowers, commits funds to
counterparties, guarantees the paying performance of its clients, invests funds to issuers and enters into either market-
traded or over-thecounter derivatives, through implied or actual contractual agreements. The Bank manages the level of
credit risks it accepts through comprehensive credit risk policy setting assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Bank; setting up exposure limits by each counterparty or group of counterparties, geographical and
industry segments; guidelines on obtaining collateral guarantees; reporting of credit risk exposures and breaches to the
monitoring authority; monitoring compliance with credit risk policy and review of credit risk policy for pertinence and
changing environment.

Additionally, the tables below show the distribution of maximum credit exposure by industry sector of the Bank as at
December 31, 2020 and 2019:

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 96




W

“¥, PACIFiC ACE

SAVINGS BANK

STATEMENTS OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

2020
Loans and Due from BSP  Debt Securities
Recaivablos and Other Mea_sured at Total
Banks Amortized Cost
Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing
P 21995925 P - P - P 21,995,925
Wholesale and retail trade
21,938,973 21,938,973
Financial Institutions 205,188,352 205,188,352
Government 275,674,860 32,274,649 307,949,509
Construction 8,024,255 - - 8,024,255
Manufacturing 1,110,256 - - 1,110,256
Household Consumption 11,666,292 - - 11,666,292
Arts, Entertainment and Recreational 4,932,742 - - 4,932,742
Real estate activities 26,509,639 - - 26,509,639
Total P 96,178,082 P 480,863,212 P 32274649 P 609,315,943
2019
Loans and Due from BSP  Debt Securities
Recaivablos and Other Mea_sured at Total
Banks Amortized Cost
Agriculture, Forestry and
Fishing P 17,849198 P - P - P 17,849,198
Wholesale and retail trade
19,944 070 - - 19,944 070
Financial Institutions - 327,532,016 - 327,532,016
Government 32,616,639 13,319,449 45,936,088
Construction 16,226,641 - - 16,226,641
Manufacturing 5,066 - - 5,066
Household Consumption 10,307,010 - - 10,307,010
Real estate activities 27,029,509 - - 27,029,509
Total P 91361494 P 360,148655 P 13,319,449 P 464,829,598

« High grade — These are financial assets which have a high probability of collection or are invested or deposited with
reputable financial institutions. The counterparty has the apparent ability to satisfy its obligation and the securities
on the receivables are readily enforceable.

« Standard grade —These are financial assets where collections are probable due to the reputation and the financial
ability of the counterparty to pay but with experience of default.
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The tables below show the credit quality per class of financial assets (gross of allowance for credit and impairment losses)

as at December 31, 2020, and 2019.

2020
: Standard Past due but s
High grade grade not impaired Impaired Total

Due from BSP P 179946565 P - P - - P 179,946,565
Due from other banks 300,916,646 - - - 300,916,646
Debt Securities 32,274,649 - - - 32,274,649
Loans Receivable 71,551,701 - 11,405,105 13,221,276 96,178,082
Account Receivable 5,454 618 - - - 5,454 618
Accrued Interest
Receivable - - - - -

P 590,144180 P - P 11,405,105 13,221276 P 614,770,561

2019
High grade Standard grade E;Sitn?;;rz:t Impaired Total

Due from BSP P 30,261,345 P - P - - P 30,261,345
Due from other banks 329,887,310 - - - 329,887,310
Debt Securities 13,319,449 13,319,449
Loans Receivable 64,098,602 2,300,941 14,652,527 10,309,424 91,361,494
Account Receivable 5,547,327 - - - 5,547,327
Accrued Interest
Receivable 1,882,487 . " - 1,882,487

P 444 996 520 P 2300941 P 14652527 P 10309424 P 472259412

Past due but not impaired loans and receivable and investment securities

Loans and receivables and investment securities where contractual interest or principal payments are past due but the Bank
believes that impairment is not appropriate on the basis of the level of collateral available or status of collection of amounts
owed to the Bank.

Loans with renegotiated terms

Loans with renegotiated terms are loans that have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s financial position.
In respect of some of these loans the Bank has made concessions that it would not otherwise consider. Once the loan is
restructured it remains in this category independent of satisfactory performance after restructuring.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank has no financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated.

Impaired Loans and receivable and investment securities

Impaired loans and receivables and investment securities are which the Bank determines that is probable that it will be
unable to collect all principal and interest due based on the contractual terms of the promissory note and securities
agreements.

The Bank holds collateral against loans and receivables in the form of real estate and chattel mortgages, and deposit hold
outs over asset. Estimates of fair value are based on the value of collateral assessed at the time of borrowing and generally
are not updated except when a loan is assessed to be impaired or during re-loan of the borrower. Collateral usually is not
held against investment securities and no such collateral was held as of December 31, 2020 and 2019.

It is the Bank’s policy to dispose foreclosed properties acquired in an orderly fashion. The proceed of the sale of the
foreclosed asset classified as either “Investment properties” or “Asset held for sale” are used to reduce or repay the
outstanding claim.

PACIFIC ACE SAVINGS BANK ANNUAL REPORT 2020 98




°¥, PACIFiC ACE | NOTES TO FINANCIAL

SAVINGS BANK STATEMENTS

Aging analysis of past due but not impaired loans and receivables

The following tables show the total aggregate amount of loans and receivables that are contractually past due but not
considered impaired per delinquency bucket as at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

2020
less than 90 more than 90 Total
days days
Receivable from customers:
Loans receivable P - P 24626381 P 24,626,381
2019
less than 90 more than 90 Total
days days
Receivable from customers:
Loans receivable P 5,763,861 P 21499031 P 27,262,892

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss that may result from the changes in price of a financial product. The value of a financial product
may change as a result of changes in interest rates (currency risk) and market prices (price risk). Interest rate risk is the risk
that the value of financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, Currency risk on the other
hand is the risk that the value of instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices, whether those changes
are caused by factors specific to the individual instrument or its issuer or factors affecting all instruments traded in the
market.

The Bank structures levels of market risk it accept through a market risk policy such as (a) determining what constitutes
market risk for the Bank; (b) establishing basis to be used to fairly value financial assets and liabilities; (c) asset allocation
and portfolio limit structure; (d) diversification benchmarks by type of instrument; (e) setting out the exposure limits by each
counterparty or group of counterparties; (f) reporting of market risk exposures, (g) monitoring compliance with market risk
policy and (h) reviewing of market risk policy for pertinence and changing environment.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of
financial statements. The Bank follows a prudent policy on managing its assets and liabilities so as to ensure that exposure
to fluctuations in interest rates are kept within acceptable limits. Also, in order to manage its net interest margin, the Bank
places its excess funds in high yield investments and other short-term time deposits. The Bank is not exposed to interest
rate risk since its financial assets and financial liabilities are subject to repricing. As of December 31. 2020 and 2019, the
Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk is minimal.

The Bank’s receivables earn interest rates ranging from 1.00% to 3.00% in 2020 and 2019, respectively. The shortest term
of loan is three (3) months while the longest term is fifteen (15) years.

For the year 2020 and 2019, savings deposit carries an interest rate of 0.5% to 1.50%. The time deposit carries interest
rate ranging from 1.00% to 3.50%, for the year 2020 and 2019.

Fair Value Interest Rate Risk

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in interest
rates. The Bank's cash equivalents are mostly invested in fixed interest rates on its duration and therefore exposed to fair
value interest rate risk but not to cash flow interest rate risk.
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Loan receivables and interest bearing liabilities are sized as to interest rate and maturity to make a reasonable analysis of
the degree of risk associated with lending and borrowings.

Cash Flow Interest Rate Risk

This is the risk that future cash flows of the financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
In the case of a floating rate debt instrument. Fluctuation results in a change in effective interest rate of a financial instrument
usually without a corresponding change in its fair value.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk of not being able to meet funding obligations such as the repayment of liabilities or payment for asset
purchases. To ensure sufficient liquidity, the Bank analyzes its net funding requirements under alternative scenarios,
diversification of funding sources and contingency planning. It has a set of internal limits which allocates a portion of liabilities
into cash, marketable securities and other liquid assets. A balance loan portfolio that is repriced on a regular basis is
maintained. Deposits with banks are made on a short-term basis.

Liquidity risk also arises from the failure to recognize or address changes in market conditions that affect the ability to
liquidate assets quickly and with minimal loss in value. In this regard, the Bank adopted measures to limit, determine, and
control its liquidity risks.

The tables below summarize the maturity profile based on contractual undiscounted cash flows of the Bank’s financial
liabilities and related financial assets used for liquidity purposes:

2020
Due within 1
1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months Beyond 1 year Total
month
Financial
Liabilities:
Deposit liabilities P 486,382,820 P 4,198,941 P 451,827 P - P 491,033,588
Accrued expenses 465,836 - - - 465,836
Accounts payable 3,429,422 - - - 3,429,422
Total Financial
Liakilites 490,278,077 4,198,941 451,827 - 494,928 846
Financial Assets:
Cash and other cash items 11,341,153 - - - 11,341,153
Due from BSP - - - 179,946,565 179,946,565
Due from other banks 300,916,646 - - - 300,916,646
Debt Securities 10,000,000 22,274,649 - - 32,274,649
Loans and receivable 13,072,127 855,692 3,902,941 65,126,046 82,956,806
Accounts receivable 5,454 618 - - - 5,454 618
Accrued Interest - - - - -
Joia Pinance 340784544 23,130,341 3,002,941 245072612 612,890,438
o P (149,493534) P (130,562,134) P (127,111,020) P 117961592 P 117,961,592
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2019
Due within 1 1 to 3 months 3 to 12 months Beyond 1 year Total
month y y
Financial
Liabilities:
Deposit liabilities P 126137567 P 180,399083 P 11113986 P 46799757 364,450,393
Accrued expenses 428,027 - - - 428,027
Accounts payable 1,041,645 128,717 625,651 33.210,576 35,006,589
ol Faianca) 127,607,239 180,527,800 11.739,637 80,010,333 399 885,009
Liabilities
Financial Assets:
Cash and other cash items 6,140,477 - - - 6,140,477
Due from BSP - - - 30,261,345 30,261,345
Due from other banks 329,887,310 - - - 329,887,310
Debt Securities . . 1,209,725 12,109,725 13,319,450
Loans and receivable 8,831,429 1,557,933 13,009,832 57 652,875 81,052,069
Accounts receivable 5,547,327 - - - 5,547,327
Accrued Interest 1,882,487 - - - 1,882 487
ngtg.nam 352 289,030 1,557,933 14.219,557 100,023,945 468,090,465
(L('qug‘;'ty Paskian P 224681791 P 45711924 P 48191844 P 68205456 P 68205456
Operational Risks

Operational risk is the risk of direct and indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the Bank's
involvement in financial instruments, personnel, technology and infrastructure and external factors other than market and
liquidity risk such as those arising from legal and regulatory requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate
behavior. The Bank's objective is to manage operational risks so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and damage
to the Bank's reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that restrict initiative and creativity.

Risk Management Plan

Governance Framework

The primary objective of governance framework is to establish a risk management function with clear terms of reference
and with the responsibility of developing policies on risk management. It also supports the effective implementation of the
policies. The policies define the Bank's identification of risks and its interpretation, limit structure to ensure the appropriate
quality and diversification of assets to the corporate goals and specify reporting requirements.

Minimum Liquidity Ratio (MLR)

Minimum Liquidity Ratio (MLR) for Stand-Alone TBs, RBs and Coop Banks. To promote short-term resilience to liquidity
shocks, banks shall maintain a stock of liquid assets proportionate to their on and off-balance sheet liabilities. The prudential
MLR requirement applies to all TBs, RBs and Coop Banks and QBs that are not subsidiaries of UBs/KBs.

A prudential MLR Minimum requirement of twenty percent (20%) shall apply to banks on an ongoing basis absent a period
of financial stress. The liquidity ratio is expressed as a percentage of a bank’s eligible stock of liquid assets to its total
qualifying liabilities in accordance with MORB Section 145.
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On March 26, 2020, the Monetary Board in its Resolution No. 427 B issues the Memorandum No. M-2020-020 reducing the
MLR from twenty percent (20%) to sixteen percent (16%) to address the increasing liquidity risk exposure of the Banks
arising from higher demands for funds by depositors, borrowers or both brought by the COVID-19 outbreak the
implementation of community quarantine until December 31, 2020.

Minimum Liquidity Ratio (MLR) as of December 31, 2020

2020 2019

PART I. MINIMUM LIQUIDITY RATIO (MLR)

A. Stock of Liquid Assets P 492,204,364 P 366,289,132

B. Qualifying Liabilities 386,779,141 297,294,043

Minimum Liquidity Ratio 127.26% 123.21%
PART Il. STOCK OF LIQUID ASSETS

Cash on Hand P 11,341,153 P 6,140,477

Bank Reserves in the BSP 179,946,565 30,261,346

Deposits in Other Banks 300,916,646 329,887,309

P 492,204,364 P 366,289,132

PART Ill. QUALIFYING LIABILITIES
A Qualifying Liabilities

1. Retail current and regular savings

deposits with outstanding balance
per account of #500,000 and below

2. Deposit where the
account holder
has no contractual
or legal discretion
to withdraw said
deposit or pre-
terminate the
account within the
next 30 days

3 Borrowings  that
are not collable in,
or have
contractual
maturity dates
beyond the next
30 calendar days
Obligations arising

4. from operational
expenses
Total on Balance

S. Sheet Liabilities

P 324,122,839 P 107,722,241

- 405,016,284

- 215,444,482

548,840,561

6 Deduct: ()Sum of
’ A1to A4

324,122,839 728,183,007

Other non-balance sheet liabilities ( ltem A.3
less A 4)

Irrevocable obligations under off-balance
sheet items

224,717,722 189,571,802

D. Total (Sum of Adjusted Amount of ltem A(1), A(2), B and C)

P 386,779,141 P 297,294,043
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6. CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statements of cash flows can be reconciled

to the related items in the statements of financial position as follows:

2020 2019
6.1. Cash and Other Cash items Cash and Other Cash items
Cash on Hand and in Vault P 11,341,153 3,511,221
Checks and Other Cash Items - 2,629,256
Total cash and other cash items 11,341,153 6,140,477
2020 2019
6.2. Due from BSP and other Banks Due from BSP and other Banks
Due from Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas 179,946,565 30,261,346
Due from Other Banks 300,916,646 329,887,309
Total 480,863,212 360,148,655
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents P 492,204,364 P 366,289,132

Cash consists primarily of funds in the form of Philippine currency notes and coins in the Bank’s vault and those in the
possession of tellers. Checks and other cash items include cash items (other than currency and coins on hand) such as
checks drawn on the other banks or other branches after the Bank’s clearing cut-off time until the close of the regular
banking hours. For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in
banks. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
with maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

The balance of Due from BSP account serves as the Bank's reserve for its deposit liabilities. Under the Manual of
Regulations for Banks, a Bank is required to maintain its reserve requirements for its deposit liabilities in the form of deposits
with the BSP Section 252 of MORB further provides that such deposit account with the BSP is not considered as a regular
current account. Drawings against such deposits shall be limited to: (a) settlement of obligations with the BSP; and, (b)
withdrawals to meet cash requirements.

Due from other banks represent funds deposited with domestic banks which are used by the Bank as part of its operating
funds. Breakdown of this account follows:

Name of Banks 2020 % 2019 %
Banco De Oro P 97,750,713 32.48% P 83,851,723 25.42%
Development Bank of the Philippines 95,728,294 31.81% . 0.00%
CBI 80,273,333 26.68% - 0.00%
China Banking Corporation 20,223,585 6.72% 44,321,767 13.44%
Philippine National Bank 3,738,276 1.24% 98,994 855 30.01%
Land Bank of the Philippines 2,543,352 0.85% 2,355,294 0.71%
Union Bank of the Philippines 608,931 0.20% 446,097 0.14%
United Coconut Planters Bank 40,508 0.01% 40,435 0.01%
Sterling Bank 9,654 0.00% 99 877,138 30.28%

100.00% P 329,887,309 100.00%

Total P 300,916,646

Under Sec.362g of the Manual of Regulations for Banks, loans and other credit accommodations as well as deposits and
usual guarantees by a bank to any other bank whether locally or abroad shall be subject to the Single Borrower's Limit of
25% of the Net worth as herein prescribed or 100 Million whichever is higher. Provided that the lending bank shall exercise
proper due diligence in selecting a depository bank and shall formulate appropriate policies to address the corresponding
risks involved in the transactions.
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As of December 31, 2020, the Bank's SBL was registered at 24,424,798 and as per BSP Manual of Regulations, banks
are exempted on the ceiling of single borrower's limit (SBL) on deposit/investment placements to government banks,
however excess of SBL on private banks are being considered if the accounts are used for clearing operation.

On 19 March 2020, the Monetary Board, on its Resolution issued the Memorandum No. M-2020-011 Increasing the single
borrower’s limit (SBL) from 25% to 30% for a period of six (6) months from March 19, 2020.

As of December 31, 2020, none of the Banks has exceeded the prescribed limit or 100 million under Circular No. 734
Series of 2011.

Cash in bank represents savings and time deposits with local bank. Savings account earns interest at 0.25% and time
deposits earns interest ranging from 1.00% to 2.50%.

Interest income from bank accounts and short-term cash deposits amounted 5,338,743 and £11,785,863 in 2020 and
2019, respectively.

The Bank reconciles the books and bank balances regularly as part of its cash monitoring and internal control measures.

7. DEBT SECURITIES MEASURED AT AMORTIZED COST

This account consists of:

2020 2019
Book Value P 32274649 P 13,174,282
Add: Accumulated Bond Discount - 145,167
Total 32,274,649 13,319,449

The above LBP Bonds represent agrarian reform bonds as additional compliance under, BSP MORB Section 331.

Debt Securities Measured at Amortized Cost earned interest income for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
amounted to P735,448 and P841,637, respectively.

8. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

The loan receivables are stated at outstanding balances, net of estimated allowance for credit losses and unearned
income/discounts, broken down as follows:

2020 % 2019 %
Current Loans P 71,551,701 74.40% P 64,098,602 70.16%
Past Due Loans
Performing - 0.00% 5,763,861 6.31%
Non-Performing 24,626,381 25.60% 21,499,031 23.53%
Iltems in Litigation - 0.00% - 0.00%
Total 96,178,082 100.00% 91,361,494 100.00%
Less: Allowance for Credit Losses
Specific 13,221,276 10,309,421
General 815,048 634,236
Loans and Receivables Net Carrying Cost P 82,141,758 P 80,417,837

The Bank’s loan accounts are stated at the outstanding balance, reduce by estimated allowance for credit losses and
unearned interest and discounts. These receivables can be received either by cash or check payments.
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The loan receivables are stated at outstanding balances, net of estimated allowance for credit losses and unearned
income/discounts, broken down as follows: The above LBP Bonds represent agrarian reform bonds as additional
compliance under, BSP MORB Section 331. Debt Securities Measured at Amortized Cost earned interest income for the
years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 amounted to £735,448 and £841,637, respectively.

Loans and receivables earn interest income at interest rates ranging 1.00% to 3.00% in 2020 and 2019. Total earned interest

amounts to 21,031,719 and 18,414,166 for 2020 and 2019,

respectively. The Bank holds collateral against loans and

receivables in the form of real estate and chattel mortgages, and deposit hold outs over assets.

Movements in the allowance for credit losses related to receivables as follows:

2020 2019
Balance at beginning of year 10,943,657 2,348,485
Additional provision 3,092,667 8,595,172
Adjustments s 2
Total 14,036,324 10,943,657

The Allowance for Credit Losses which composed of specific loan loss provisions and general loan loss provision as stated
above is in compliance with the BSP Memorandum Circular 1011.

In compliance with the regulations of the BSP, the Bank strictly

adheres to the setting up of the valuation allowance for risk

assets based on Circular 1011 and Appendix 15 of the MORB. The Bank reviews the quality of its loan portfolio and prepares

a auantitative classification of its risk assets includina loans.

Classification of loans:

As to Maturity:
2020 % 2019 %
Due within one (1) year P 23,819,320 24.77% P 19,763,037 21.63%
Due beyond one (1) year 72,358,762 75.23% 71,598,457 78.37%
Total Loan Portfolio P 96,178,082 100.00% P 91,361,494 100.00%
As to Security:
2020 % 2019 %
Real Estate Mortgage P 76,790,950 79.84% P 70,482,639 91.16%
Other Collateral 1 0.00% 54,008 0.06%
Unsecured 19,387,131 20.16% 20,824 847 8.84%
Total Loan Portfolio P 96,178,082 100.00% P 91,361,494 100.00%
As to Status:
. 2020

Froduct Line Performing Non-Performing Total
Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing P 16,771,527 P 5,224,398 P 21,995,925
Manufacturing 949,799 160,457 1,110,256
Construction 8,024,255 - 8,024,255
Wholesale and Retail Trade 11,530,539 10,408,434 21,938,973
Real Estate 24,371,597 2,138,042 26,509,639
Arts, Entertainment and Recreational - 4,932,742 4,932,742
Loans to Individual for Personal Consumption 9,903,984 1,762,308 11,666,292
Total P 71,551,701 P 24,626,381 P 96,178,082
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. 2019
ProductLine Performing Non-Performing Total
Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing P 15476604 P 2372594 P 17,849,198
Manufacturing 5,066 5,066
Construction 5,351,358 10,875,283 16,226,641
Wholesale and Retail Trade 14,079,526 5,864,544 19,944,070
Real Estate 26,728,194 301,315 27,029,509
Arts, Entertainment and Recreational - - -
Loans to Individual for Personal Consumption 8,221,715 2,085,295 10,307,010

Total

P 69,862,463 P 21499031 P 91,361,494

As to Concentration of Credits to Certain Industry/Economic Sector:

Percentage per total loan portfolio

Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing
Manufacturing

Construction

Wholesale and Retail Trade

Real Estate

Arts, Entertainment and Recreational

Loans to Individual for Personal Consumption

2020 % 2019 %

P 21,995925 2287% P 17,849,198 19.54%
1,110,256  1.15% 5,066 0.01%
8,024,255 8.34% 16,226,641 17.76%

21,938,973 22.81% 19,944,070 21.83%
26,509,639 27.56% 27,029,509  29.59%
4,932,742 5.13% - 0.00%
11,666,292 12.13% 10,307,010  11.28%

Total

P 96,178,082 100.00% P 91,361,494 100.00%

Percentage per tier 1 capital 2020 % 2019 %
Agriculture, Forestry and Fishing P 21,995,925 2251% P 17,849,198 20.73%
Manufacturing 1,110,256 1.14% 5,066 0.01%
Construction 8,024,255 8.21% 16,226,641 18.85%
Wholesale and Retail Trade 21,938,973 22.46% 19,944 070 23.17%
Real Estate 26,509,639 27.13% 27,029,509  31.40%
Arts, Entertainment and Recreational 4,932,742 5.05% - 0.00%
Loans to Individual for Personal Consumption 11,666,292 11.94% 10,307,010 11.97%
Total P 96,178,082 P 91,361,494
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The BSP considers that significant credit exposures exists when total loan to a particular economic sector exceeds 30% of
the total loan portfolio or 10% of TIER 1 Capital. As at December 31, 2020, no industry exceeds 30% of the total loan
portfolio and four (4) industries exceed 10% of Bank's TIER 1 Capital.

9. BANK PREMISES. FURNITURE. FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

This account is consists of:

oLl 2020
Accum_ule_ated Net Carrying
Cost Depret_:latlion/ Amouit
Amortization
Cost
Construction in Progress P - P - P -
Leasehold Improvement 12,427,258 3,378,284 9,048,974
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1,507,384 987,110 520,274
Transportation Equipment 1,257,417 302,404 955,013
Other Office Equipment 2,759,271 1,332,783 1,426,488
Information Technology Equipment 46,814,023 24,644 753 22,169,270
_ Total 64,765354 P 30645334 P 34,120,020
v @ B @ 2019
Accumulated :
Cost Depreciation/ N(i}\n?;rxng
Amortization
Cost
Construction in Progress P - P - P -
Leasehold Improvement 16,820,098 6,450,322 10,369,776
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1,972,929 1,141,640 831,289
Transportation Equipment 1,166,617 186,978 979,639
Other Office Equipment 2,596,329 1,161,439 1,434,890
Information Technology Equipment 38,600,173 32,069,482 6,530,691
Total P 61,156,146 P 41,009,861 P 20,146,285
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A reconciliation of the carrying amounts of bank premises, furniture, fixtures and equipment at the beginning and end of
2020 and 2019 is shown below:

2020
Balance at < 2 y 2 Balance at end

o beginning of year Additions Disposals Reclassification of year
Cost

Construction in

Progress P ) " )

Leasehold

Improvement 16,820,098 (4,392,840) 12,427,258

Furniture,

Fixtures and 1,972,929 (413,055) (52,490) 1,507,384

Equipment

Transportation

Equipment 1,166,617 90,800 1,257,417

Other Office

Equipment 2,596,329 162,942 2,759,271

Information

Technology 38,600,173 8,213,850 46,814,023

Equipment
_ Total 61,156,146 8,467 593 (4,805,896) (52,490) 64,765,354
Accumulated Depreciation

Construction in ) )

Progress

Leasehold

Improvement 6,450,322 1,362,751 (4,392,840) (41,949) 3,378,284

Furniture,

Fixtures and 1,141,640 258,525 (413,055) 987,110

Equipment

Transportation

Equipment 186,978 115,426 302,404

Other Office

Equipment 1,161,439 171,344 1,332,783

Information

Technology 32,069,482 1,429,805 (8,854,534) 24,644,753

Equipment

Total 41,009,861 3,337,851 (4,805,896) (8,896,483) 30,645,334

Net carryingamount P 20,146285 P 5,129,741 P - P 8,843,994 P 34,120,020
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2019
E_Balgnce - Additions Disposal Reclassification Bakinoeat end

L _ beginning of year of year
Cost o

Construchonil’ p:  ggg 461 P (998461) P i

Progress

Leasehald 15,658,637 1,161,461 16,820,098

Improvement :

Furniture,

Fixtures and 1,960,371 12,558 1,972,929

Equipment :

TEnportation 1,166,617 - 1,166,617

Equipment

Other Office

Equipment 2,537,840 58,489 2,596,329

Information

Technology 38,431,699 168,474 38,600,173

Equipment
__ Total 60,753,625 1,400,982 - (998,461) 61,156,146
Accumulated Depreciation

Construction in ) ) )

Progress

Leasehold 5,221,071 1,229 251 6,450 322

Improvement

Furniture,

Fixtures and 887,994 252 217 1,429 1,141,640

Equipment

Transportation 61,981 124,997 186,978

Equipment

Other Office 934,384 227,055 1,161,439

Equipment ' ' '

Information

Technology 30,326,634 1,744 277 (1,429) 32,069,482

Equipment

Total 37,432,064 3,577,797 - - 41,009,861
Net carrying amount P 23,321,561 P (2176815) P - P (998,461) P 20,146,285

Depreciation amounting to 4,734,758 and £4,954,539 in 2020 and 2019, respectively.

No additions to property and equipment during the year are treated as non-cash transactions for cash flows.

The amount of the Bank premises, furniture, fixtures and equipment of 34,150,020 and £20,146,285, net of accumulated
depreciation, as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 represents 34.74% and 23.40% of the Bank's total net worth, respectively.
These are lower than the 50% maximum ratio required under BSP regulation (MORB Section 109).

The Bank, after due consideration of the assessment of its impairment, believes that there are no indications that the
property and equipment as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 are impaired or its carrying amount cannot be recovered.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, no amount of bank premises, furniture, fixtures and equipment was used as collateral
for liabilities.
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10. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

This account is consisting of real estate properties acquired by the Bank in settlement of loans which were recognized as
ROPA and accounted for as investment properties to conform with PAS 40. Under Sec. 382, ROPA shall be booked initially
at the carrying amount of the loan plus booked accrued interest less allowance for credit losses plus fransaction costs such
as capital gains tax and documentary stamp tax. Breakdown of this account follows:

2020 2019

Land P 1,251,877 P 1,251,877
Building 702,056 702,056
Total 1,953,933 1,953,933
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 620,149 549 944
Net Book Value 1,333,784 1,403,989
Allowance for Losses - -

Net Carrying Amount P 1,333,784 P 1,403,989

A reconciliation of the carrying amounts of the Bank’s investment property at the beginning and end of 2020 and 2019 is
shown in below:

2020 2019

Balance at beginning of year net of accumulated depreciation

and Impairment loss P 1403989 P 2469373
Additions 93,695
Disposal (1,073,579)
Depreciation (70,205) (85,500)
Balance at end of year net of accumulated depreciation and

Impairment loss P 1333784 P 1403989

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank did not provide allowance for credit losses on Investment Property.

As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, no amount of investment in property was used as collateral for liabilities.

Additions to investment property during the year are through transfer of loans receivables to ROPA account.
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11. OTHER ASSETS

This account is consists of:

2020 2019
Financial Assets
Accounts Receivables P 5,454,618 P 5,547 327
Accrued Interest Receivables - 1,882,487
Non-Financial Assets
Sinking Fund for Retirement of Employees %
Prepaid Expenses 2,978,961 182,129
Stationary and Supplies - 1,009,439
Petty Cash Fund - 25,000
Documentary Stamps - 169,898
Security Deposit - 549 542
Total 8,433,579 9,365,822
Less: Allowance for Probable Losses 3,448,968 4,325,805
Net Other Assets P 4984611 P 5,040,017

The Accounts Receivable represents various advances and payments made by the Bank of various expenses and/or
transactions and were charged to the respective accounts of the beneficiaries subject to liquidation. Prepaid Expenses are
future expenses that have been paid in advance.

The movements in allowance for credit losses on receivable from customers follow:

2020 2019
Balance at beginning of year P 4325805 P 2.274,058
Addition - 2,051,747
Adjustment (876,837)
Balance at end of year P 3,448968 P 4.325.805
12. DEPOSIT LIABILITIES
This account is consists of:
2020 % 2019 %

Demand Deposit P 94,193,226 19.18% P 89.961,302 24 68%

Saving Deposit 391,915,276 79.81% 270,060,290 74.10%

Time Deposit 4,925,086 1.00% 4 452 264 1.22%

Total Deposit Liabilities P 491,033,588 100.00% 364.473.856 100.00%

Savings Deposits are composed of regular savings accounts which are withdrawable upon demand and those with special
terms and withdrawable at certain period of time. Time Deposits have different maturity dates maximum of which is one (1)
year term/maturity and bear different interest rates based on the amount of deposits and term of placements. Time deposits
with term of five (5) years or more are exempt from tax in accordance with BIR regulation. Total deposits for the year
increased by £126,559,732 or 34.72% over the figures of 2019.
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For the year 2020 and 2019, savings deposit carries an interest rate of 0.25%. The time deposit carries interest rate ranging
from 1.00% to 3.50%, for the year 2020 and 2019.

Interest expense on deposit liabilities charged to profit or loss in 2020 and 2019 amounted to £3,701,022 and $£2,966,096
respectively.

On March 23, 2020, the Monetary Board in its Resolution No. 423 approved a reduction of 100 basis points in the reserve
requirement (RR) ratios of deposits and deposit substitute liabilities of thrift banks (TBs), rural banks (RBs) and cooperative
banks (Coop Banks) decreasing the reserve requirement to two percent (2%). The required reserve as of December 31,
2020 amounted to P 926,452 or 2% of the total deposit liabilities. This amount is in the form of deposit with Bangko Sentral
ng Pilipinas which has a balance of £2,594 985 as at December 31, 2020 which is higher than the required reserves for
rural banks.

13. ACCRUED INTEREST. TAXES AND OTHER EXPENSES PAYABLE

This account consists of:

2020 2019
Accrued Taxes and Other Expense Payable P 465,836 P 428.027

Accrued interest payable represents the recognition of interest expense already due on financial liabilities such as deposit
liabilities as of December 31,2020 but subsequently paid in the next accounting period. Accrued other expenses payable
are year-end expenses payable on the following year.

14. OTHER LIABILITIES

This account consists of:

2020 2019
Accounts Payable P 3,429,422 P 35.006,589
Lease Liability 3,408,334 4,634,331
Withholding Tax Payable 9,816 154,283
SSS, Medicare and Pag-ibig Contribution Payable 3,287 -
Other Liabilities 53,898,612 -
Total P 60,749,471 P 39795203

The above liabilities are settled either by cash or check payments. As December 31, 2020 and 2019, no amount of assets
was used as collateral, security or guarantee for the above liabilities.

Accounts Payable represents various liabilities incurred by the Bank for its own account and the third parties arising from
short term indebtedness/obligations still outstanding at the cut-off/ reporting date. Withholding tax payable represents tax
withheld on interest expense on deposits, on compensation and other transactions on which the bank is obliged to withhold
as a withholding agent of the government. SSS, Medicare and Pag-ibig Contribution are employees’ contribution which are
to be remitted by the Bank on January, 2021.
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15. EQUITY » s
Ordinary Shares

Ordinary shareholders of the bank are given less priority as to assets liquidation compared to outside creditors and preferred
shareholders. Ordinary shares are given equal rights and preference as among ordinary shareholders. The availability of
dividends shall be determined by the net income after deducting any restriction for reserve requirements and preferred
dividends, if any.

Authorized ordinary share capital as of December 31, 2019 amounted to 300,000,000 or 3,000,000 shares with a par value
of 100 each. Total subscribed shares amounted to 75,000,000 or 750,000 shares and total paid-up ordinary shares
amounted to 68,117,500 or 681,175 shares.

The reconciliation of number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period is as follows:

2020 2019

Shares Amount Shares Amount
Common stock - 100 par value, 3,000,000
authorized shares 3.000.000 300,000.000 3.000.000 300,000.000
Subscribed 750,000 common shares at
P100 per value per share 750.000 75.000.000 750,000 75.000.000
Common stock at the beginning of the
yearly 681,175 68,117,500 681,175 68,117,500
Issuance of shares of stocks from
settlement of subscriptions receivable > 2 & =
Common stock at the end of the year 681,175 68,117.500 681.175 68,117,500
Subscription receivable = - - -
Total 681,175 68,117,500 681,175 68,117,500

Preferred shares of stock are entitled to voting privilege and shall have preference over other preferred and common stocks
in the assets of the corporation in the event of liquidation.

Under Section 121: Minimum Required Capital, Thrift Banks with head office only in all other areas outside NCR are required
to comply with the minimum capital of 200 Million within five (5) years. As of December 31, 2020, the Bank is not compliant
with the minimum capitalization requirement set by the BSP. However, on 25th of January 2018, the Monetary Board in its
Resolution No. 27 has approved the request of Pacific Ace Savings Bank, Inc. for the grant of regulatory relief from
compliance with the new minimum capital requirement.
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The reconciliation of surplus during the period is as follows:
Retained Eamings — Free

2020 2019
Balance, Beginning P 17,971,802 P 13,244,869
Net Income 11,295,150 7,021,473
Provisions and adjustments 314,740 (2,294 540)
Balance, Ending 29,581,692 17.971.802

2020 2019
Adjustments of Prior Auditor not booked P 1,958,323 P 1,178,620
Net debit adjustments on current year (1,498,133) (3,473,160)
Adjustments on prior period recognition of PFRS 16 (145,449) =
Balance, Ending P 314,740 P (2,294 540)

Capital Management

The primary objectives of the Bank's capital management are to ensure that it complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and that it maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to
maximize shareholders' value. The Bank maintains sufficient capital necessary to support its primary purpose and/or
undertakings which it has initiated and promoted. The Bank management involves maintaining funding capacity to
accommodate fluctuations in asset and liability levels due to changes in the Bank's business operations of unanticipated
events created by consumer behavior or capital market conditions.

The Bank manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Bank may adjust the amount of dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue capital securities.

The primary objectives of the Bank's capital management are to ensure that it complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and that it maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to
maximize shareholders' value. The Bank maintains sufficient capital necessary to support its primary purpose and/or
undertakings which it has initiated and promoted. The Bank management involves maintaining funding capacity to
accommodate fluctuations in asset and liability levels due to changes in the Bank's business operations of unanticipated
events created by consumer behavior or capital market conditions.

Regulatory Qualifying Capital

Under existing BSP regulations, the determination of the Bank’s compliance with regulatory requirements and ratios is
based on the amount of the Bank’s unimpaired capital (regulatory net worth) reported to the BSP, determined on the basis
of regulatory accounting policies, which differ from PFRS in some aspects.

BSP Circular No. 688, Revised Risk-Based Capital Adequacy Framework for stand-alone thrift banks, rural banks and
cooperative banks which took effect on January 1, 2012 represents BSP’s commitment to align existing prudential
regulations with international standards, which is consistent with the BSP’s goal of promoting the soundness and stability
of individual banks and of the banking system as a whole. BSP Circular No. 688 replaced BSP Circular No. 280 which is
primarily based on Basel 1.
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Under current banking regulations, the combined capital accounts of each bank should not be less than an amount equal
to ten percent (10.00%) of its risk assets. The qualifying capital of the Bank for purposes of determining the capital- to-risk
assets ratio to total equity excludes:

« unbooked valuation reserves and other capital adjustments as may be required by the BSP

« total outstanding unsecured credit accommodations to directors, officers, stakeholders and related interests

(DOSRI);
* deferred tax asset or liability; and
« other regulatory deductions.

Risk assets consist of total assets after exclusion of cash on hand, due from BSP, loans covered by hold-out or assignment
of deposits, loans or acceptances under letters of credit to the extent covered by margin deposits, and other non-risk items
as determined by the Monetary Board of the BSP.

Under BSP Circular No. 360, effective July 1, 2003, the risk-based capital adequacy ratio (CAR) is to be inclusive of a
market risk charge. BSP Circular No. 560 dated January 31, 2007, which took effect on February 22, 2007, requires the
deduction of unsecured loans, other credit accommodations and guarantees granted to subsidiaries and affiliates from

capital accounts for purposes of computing CAR.

The CAR of the Bank as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, as reported to the BSP, is shown in the table below:

2020 2019
Tier 1 Capital P 97,699,192 P 86,089,302
Tiers Capal 815,048 634,236
Total Qualifying Capital 98,514,241 86.723.543
Risk Weighted Assets P 461,852,526 P 461,774,568
Tier 1 Capital Ratio 21.15% 18.64%
Tier 2 Capital Ratio 0.18% 0.14%
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) 21.33% 18.78%

The Bank's Total Qualifying Capital as at December 31, 2020 and 2019 are computed as follows:

2020 2020
A. Calculation of Qualifying Capital
A.1 Tier 1 Capital
Core Tier 1 Capital
Paid-Up Capital - Common P 68,117,500 P 68,117,500
Retained Earmnings 29,581,692 17,971,802
Deductions from Core Tier 1 Capital
Deferred Tax Asset, Net of Deferred Tax Liability - -
Total Tier 1 Capital 97,699,192 86,089,302
A.2 Tier 2 Capital
General Loan Loss Provision 815,048 634,236
Total Upper Tier 2 Capital 815,048 634,236
TOTAL QUALIFYING CAPITAL P 98,514,241 P 86723538
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The Bank maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business. The adequacy of the Bank’s
capital is monitored using, among other measures, the rules and ratios adopted by the BSP in supervising the Bank.

The amount of surplus funds available for dividend declaration is determined also on the basis of regulatory net worth after
considering certain adjustments. As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Bank was in compliance with CAR requirement.

Financial Performance

The following basic ratios measure the financial performance of the Bank:

2020 2019
A Return on Average Equity 12.29% 8.39%
B. Return on Average Assets 1.98% 1.59%
C. Net Interest Margin 4.46% 7.28%
D. Debt to Equity Ratio 5.66:1 4.70:1

The Bank's ROE, ROA and Net Interest Margin Ratio as at December 31, 2020 and 2019 was computed as follows:
Return on Average Equity (ROE)

Formula: ROE = Net Income after Tax / Average Capital

2020 2019
Net Income P 11,295150 P 7.021,473
Equity
2020 97,699,192
2019 86,089,302
2019 86,089,302
2018 81,362,369
P
Total 183,788,494 P_167.451,671
Average Equity P 91,894,247 P 83725836
Return on Average Equity 12.29% 8.39%
Return on Average Assets (ROA)
Formula: ROA = Net Income after Tax / Average of Total Assets
2020 2019
Net Income P 11,285150 P 7,021,473
Assets
2020 650,256,827
2019 491,105,590
2019 491,105,590
2018 393,421,199
Total P 1,141,362,417 P 884526789
Average Assets P 570,681,208 P 442263395
Return on Average Assets 1.98% 1.59%
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Formula: Average Earning Assets = Due from BSP + Due From Other Banks+ Loans + Debt Securities Measured at Amortized

Cost
2020 2019
Net Interest Income P 23,404,889 P 28075570
Interest Earnings Assets
2020 595,279,619
2019 453,885,941
2019 453,885,941
2018 317,371,810
P
Total 1,049,165,560 P 771257751
P
Average Interest Earnings Assets 524,582,780 P 385,628,876
Net Interest Margin 4.46% 7.28%
16. OTHER INCOME
This account consists of:
2020 2019
Fees and Commission Income P 2,622650 P 12707121
ATM Service Fees P 2,728,029 P 3,312,225
Income from asset acquired 50,316 369,714
Miscellaneous Income 10,380,771 2,038,592
Loss from foreign Exchange - (6,821)
Total P 15,781,767 P 18,420,831
17. COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
This account consists of the following:
2020 2019
Salaries and Wages P 7414827 P 8,181,139
Fringe Benefits - Officers and Employees 28,636 1,457,797
Director's Fees 426,667 482,222
SSS, Philhealth and ECC and PAGIBIG Fund Premium Contribution 569,659 859,865
Total P 8,439,788 P 10,981,023
18. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

A defined benefit plan should be provided for the retirement of its employees and is required to be paid under A
No. 7641. Under PAS 19, "Employee Benefits", the cost of defined contribution plan including those mandated

under RA No. 7641 should be determined using the term or years of service of an employee.
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As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Bank has no retirement benefit plan provided for its employees.
19. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE

This account consists of the following:

2020 2019
Information Technology Expenses P 1,454,326 P -
Security, Clerical, Messengerial and Janitorial Services 1,069,855 911,400
Insurance Expense - PDIC 859,134 701,411
Power, Light and Water 669,603 651,018
Management and Other Professional Fees 587,884 1,362,573
Interest Expense - Lease Liability 324,403 404 609
Stationery and Supplies Used 265,029 876,094
Litigation/Assets Acquired Expenses 262,169 -
Representation and Entertainment 232,886 221,629
Repairs and Maintenance 183,191 151,897
Postage, Telephone, Cables and Telegrams 180,325 2,029,111
Fines and Penalties 174,823 52,898
Membership Fees and Dues 168,237 187,791
Travelling Expenses 107,488 220,235
Rent Expense 114,810 256,980
Insurance Expense - Others 79,356 63,114
Fuel & Lubricants 64,285 294 107
Supervision Fees 37,852 30,000
Documentary Stamps Used 22,350 25,200
Advertising & Publicity 14,621 310,728
Bad Debts 2,500 6,000
Donations and Charitable Contributions - 27,438
Trainings and Seminars - 81,292
Miscellaneous Expense 865,750 938,214
Total 7,740,876 P 9,803,739
20. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
This account is consists of:
2020 2019

Depreciation Expense — Right of Use Asset 1,291,241 P 1,291,241

Depreciation Expense — ROPA 70,206 85,500

Depreciation Expense — Transportation Equipment 115,426 124 997

Depreciation Expense — Other Intangible 1,326,701 545,455

Depreciation Expense — Furniture and Fixtures 258,525 252 217

Depreciation Expense — Information Technology 1,601,149 1,425,878

Depreciation Expense — Leasehold Improvements 1,362,751 1,229,251

Total 6,025999 P 4954539

21. LEASES

Bank as a lessee

Finance Lease

The Bank entered into lease agreements with an individual lessor for the lease of office building located at Retail Times
Square, Subic Bay Freeport. The lease agreement is for a period of five (5) years and will be renewed upon mutual

agreement of both parties.
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The undiscounted maturity analysis of lease liabilities at December 31, 2020 is as follows:
MINIMUM LEASE PAYMENTS

WITHIN 1 YEAR 2-5 YEARS TOTAL
As of December 31, 2020
Lease Payments 1,550,400 2,304,000 3,854,400
Finance Charges 238,648 207,418 446 067
Total 1,311,752 2,096,582 3,408,333

Set-out below are the carrying amount of lease liability and the movements during the year:

Lease Liability
2020 2019
Beginning balance P 4,634,331 P -
Additions - 5,780,122
Payments (1,225,997) (1,145,791)
Ending balance 3,408,334 4,634,331
2020 2019
Cost
Beginning balance P 5,780,122 P -
Additions - 5,780,122
Ending balance 5,780,122 5,780,122
Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning balance 1,291,241 -
Additions 1,291,241 1,291,241
Ending balance 2,582,482 1.291.241
Net Book Value P 3197640 P 4488881

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance
balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other longterm payables.
The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the income statement over the lease period so as to produce a

constant periodic rate of interest on the remainina balance if the liabilitv for each period. The bank premises. furniture.
fixtures and equipment acquired under finance lease is depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset or the

lease term.

22. COMMITMENT AND CONTINGENCIES

The following are the significant commitments and contingencies involving the bank:

a) The bank is a plaintiff to various cases arising from the collection suits pending in courts for claims against delinquent
borrowers of the bank. The final decision of which cannot be determined at present.

b) The bank has no pending legal cases arising from its normal operation that will put the bank as defendant as a result of
violation of transactions against its clients/ depositors.

c) The bank had no outstanding issuances of bank guarantee and other similar credit instruments that will put the bank into
obligation in case of non-compliance by the buyer.

d) As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, The Bank has a contingent accounts of 26 and 183 represents derivatives and
face value of securities held under custodianship by the proper.
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23. INCOME TAXES

Section 12 (c) of Republic Act No. 7227, states that no taxes, local and national shall be imposed to the businesses and
enterprise within the Subic Special Economic Zone. In lieu of paying taxes three percent (3%) of the gross income eamed
shall be remitted to the national Government, one percent (1%) each to the local government units affected by the
declaration of the zone in proportion to their population area, and other factors. In addition, there is hereby established a
development fund of one percent (1%) of the gross income earned to be utilized for the development of municipalities
outside the City of Olongapo and the Municipality of Subic, and other municipalities contiguous to the base area.

In case of conflict between national and local laws with respect to the tax exemption privileges in the Subic Special Economic
Zone, the same shall be resolve in favor of the latter.

Provision for income tax consists of:

2020
Current P 753,419
Deferred -
P 753,419
Current Tax
2020
Statutory income tax P 602,428
Income tax effects of:
Non-deductible expenses 300,067
Provision for losses 154,633
Interest income subject to final tax (303,710)
Income Tax- Current P 753,419
Computation of Income Tax:
2020
Net Income per books P 12,048,569
Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income
Non-Deductible Expenses 6,001,342
Provision for Credit Losses on Loans and Receivables 3,092,665
Total 21,142,576
Less: Non-taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax
Interest Income Subject to Final Tax 6,074,191
Net Taxable Income 15,068,385
Tax Rate 5%
Income Tax Due 753,419
Less: Payments/Tax Credits
Agency 2.00% 177,871
BIR 3.00% 266,808
Income Tax Still Due/(Overpayment) P 308,740
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24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Entities are considered to be related
if they are subjected under common control or significant influence. The Bank's related parties include:

key management personnel, close family members of key management personnel and entities;
which are controlled, significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power is held;

by key management personnel or their close family members, and

post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of the Bank's employees.

The Bank has several business relationships with related parties. Transactions with such parties are made in the ordinary
course of business and on substantially same terms, including interest and collateral, as those prevailing at the time for
comparable transactions with other parties. These transactions also did not involve more than the normal risk of collectability
or present other unfavorable conditions.

Remunerations of Key Management Personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Bank, directly or indirectly. The Bank considers the members of the senior management to constitute key
management personnel for purposes of PAS 24.

The compensation of key management personnel included under ‘Compensation and benefits’ in the statement of income
are as follows:

2020 2019

Key management personnel compensation, salaries and other
short-term benefits P 455302 P 752,222

The Bank also provides banking services to directors and other key management personnel and persons connected to
them. These transactions are presented in the tables that follow.

Requlatory Reporting

As required by BSP, the Bank discloses loan transactions with investees and with certain directors, officers, stockholders
and related interests (DOSRI). Existing banking regulations limit the amount of individual loans to DOSRI, 70.00% of which
must be secured, to the total of their respective deposits and book value of their respective investments in the lending
company within the Bank.

In the aggregate, loans to DOSRI generally should not exceed total equity or 15.00% of total loan portfolio, whichever is
lower.

BSP Circular No. 423 dated March 15, 2004 amended the definition of DOSRI accounts. On October 8, 2010, BSP Circular
No. 695 is issued to provide guidance on the definition of Related Interest.

Below are the selected ratios relative to the Banks' DOSRI loan accounts.
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2020 2019
Related Party Related Party
Loans Loans
DOSRI Loans Inclusive of DOSRI Loans Inclusive of
DOSRI DOSRI
A.1. Outstanding Balance P - P - P - P -
A.2. Total Loan Portfolio 96,178,082 96,178,082 91,361,494 91,361,494
B. Percentage of DOSRI/Related Party
to Total Loan Portfolio (A.1./A.2.) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
C. Percentage of unsecured
DOSRI/RP to Total DOSRI/RP
Loans
Unsecured 2 . 5 s
Total DOSRI/RP Loan - - - -
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
D. Percentage of Past Due DOSRI/RP
to Total DOSRI/RP Loans
Past Due - - - -
Total DOSRI/RP Loan - - - -
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
E. Percentage of Non Performing
DOSRI/RP to Total DOSRI/RP
Loans
Non Performing - - - -
Total DOSRI/RP Loan H 2 & 2
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

25. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER RR 15 2010 and RR 19-2011
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Mision
Vision
Chairman’s Message
President’'s Message

MILESTONES
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BUSINESS
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Savings & Checking Products
Loan Products
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FINANCIAL
HIGHLIGHTS

Capital Structure & Capital Adequacy
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Head Office Renovation
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We Care Center

New ATM Initiative
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PASB during COVID-19 Pandemic
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ANTI-MONEY
LAUNDERING
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CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Structure and Practices

Major Duties & Responsibilities

Major Functions of Board of Directors
Qualifications of BOD

Selection Process of BOD & Key Directors
Performance Assessment Program
Directors Regular Meeting Attendance
Audit Committee

Orientation and Education Program
Retirement & Succession Policy
Remuneration Policy

Dividend Policy

Self-assessment Function

Related Party Transactions

Corporate Social Responsibility

CONSUMER
PROTECTION

Structure
CAMS

ORGANIZATIONAL
STRUCTURE

President and Key Officers
Major Stakeholders
Products and Services Offered

AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENT



